MEETING AGENDA
Planning & Zoning Commission
REGULAR SESSION PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
November 6, 2024

HAL BALDWIN MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1400 SCHERTZ PARKWAY BUILDING #4
SCHERTZ, TEXAS 78154

CITY OF SCHERTZ CORE VALUES
Do the right thing
Do the best you can
Treat others the way you want to be treated
Work cooperatively as a team

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold the regularly scheduled meeting at 6:00p.m., Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at the
City Council Chambers. In lieu of attending the meeting in person, residents will have the opportunity to watch the meeting via live
stream on the City's YouTube Channel.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. SEAT ALTERNATE TO ACT IF REQUIRED
3. HEARING OF RESIDENTS

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Each person should fill out the
Speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than three (3) minutes. Discussion by the Commission
of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of
existing policy in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing
of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes for the October 2, 2024 Regular Meeting.

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing related to zone change requests,
specific use permit requests, and Unified Development Code Amendments within this agenda. The
public hearing will be opened to receive a report from staff, the applicant, the adjoining property
owners affected by the applicant’s request, and any other interested persons. Upon completion, the
public hearing will be closed. The Commission will discuss and consider the application, and may

Planning & Zoning November 6, 2024 Page 1 of 3



request additional information from staff or the applicant, if required. After deliberation, the
Commission is asked to consider and act upon the following requests and make a recommendation to
the City Council if necessary.

A. PLSPU20240229 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a Specific Use Permit to
allow a convenience store with gas pumps on approximately 2.2 acres of land zoned General
Business District (GB), located at the intersection of Schertz Parkway and Live Oak Road, also
known as Guadalupe County Property Identification Number 145138, City of Schertz, Guadalupe
County, Texas.

B. PLZC20240242 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone
approximately 19.94 acres of land from General Business District (GB), Agricultural District (AD),
and Pre-Development District (PRE) to Apartment / Multifamily District (R-4), more specifically
known as 5524 Eckhardt Road, also known as Comal County Property Identification Numbers 75449
and 78233, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

C. PLZ.C20240249 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone
approximately 100 acres of land from General Business District (GB) and Agricultural District (AD)
to Manufacturing Light District (M-1) and Apartment / Multifamily District (R-4) generally located
at the intersection of Schwab Road and IH 35, more specifically known as Comal County Property
Identification Numbers 79017, 75463, 79018, and 75468, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

D. PLSPU20240219 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request for a Specific
Use Permit to allow Mixed-Use Self-Storage in General Business District (GB) on approximately 3.6
acres, located along the IH-35 North access road, near the intersection of Cibolo Valley Drive, more
specifically known as a portion of Guadalupe County Property Identification Number 185564, City
of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

E. PLZ.C20240255 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone
approximately .23 acres of land from General Business District (GB) to Main Street Mixed Use
District (MSMU), more specifically known as 702 Main Street, also known as Guadalupe County
Property Identification Number 21458, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

F. PLZC20240232 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone
approximately 1.66 acres of land from General Business District (GB) and Single Family
Residential District (R-2) to Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU), more specifically known
as 819, 817, and 815 Main Street and 810 Exchange Avenue, also known as Guadalupe County
Property Identification Numbers 29057, 29058, 29059, 29060, 67493, 67495 City of Schertz,
Guadalupe County, Texas

G. PLZ.C20240237: Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone
approximately 3.014 acres of land to Agricultural District (AD), more specifically known as a
portion of Comal County Property Identification Number 79004, Comal County, Texas.

6. REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

A. Requests by Commissioners to place items on a future Planning and Zoning Agenda

Planning & Zoning November 6, 2024 Page 2 of 3



B. Announcements by Commissioners

o City and community events attended and to be attended
o Continuing education events attended and to be attended

C. Announcements by City Staff.

o City and community events attended and to be attended.

7. INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PACKETS- NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR

A. Current Projects and City Council Status Update
8. ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING
CERTIFICATION

I, Daisy Marquez, Planner, of the City of Schertz, Texas, do hereby certify that the above agenda was posted on the official bulletin boards on this the 1st
day of November, 2024 at 12:00 p.m., which is a place readily accessible to the public at all times and that said notice was posted in accordance with

chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

Daisy Marquez, Planner
I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Schertz Planning & Zoning Commission was removed from the
official bulletin board on day of 52024, title:

This facility is accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Handicapped parking spaces are available. If you require special
assistance or have a request for sign interpretative services or other services please call 619-1030 at least 24 hours in advance of meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Schertz reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Executive Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and presence of any subject in any Executive
Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the governmental body and
constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available

opinions of a court of record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been added to this agenda with the
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on

this opinion.

Planning & Zoning November 6, 2024 Page 3 of 3



SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY » SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED BY: Emily Delgado, Planning Manager
SUBJECT:

Minutes for the October 2, 2024 Regular Meeting.

Attachments
Minutes for the October 2, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting- DRAFT



DRAFT

PLANNING AND ZONING MINUTES
October 2, 2024

The Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission convened on October 2, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal
Complex, Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway Building #4, Schertz, Texas.

Present: Glen Outlaw, Chairman; Richard Braud, Vice Chairman; Roderick Hector,
Commissioner; Clayton Wallace, Commissioner; Judy Goldick, Commissioner; John
Carbon, Commissioner; Patrick McMaster, Commissioner

Absent:  Danielle Craig, Commissioner; Tamara Brown, Commissioner

Staff Emily Delgado, Planning Manager; Daisy Marquez, Planner; Samuel Haas, Senior
present: Planner; William Willingham, Planner; Kathy Woodlee, City Engineer; Larry Busch,
Director of Public Works

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Outlaw called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. SEAT ALTERNATE TO ACT IF REQUIRED

Commissioner Wallace was seated as the alternate.

3. HEARING OF RESIDENTS

This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Each person should fill out
the Speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than three (3) minutes. Discussion by
the Commission of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information given in response to
any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The
presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who have signed up to
speak in the order they have registered.

No one spoke during the Hearing of Residents.
4. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes for the September 4, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

Motioned by Commissioner Roderick Hector to approve, seconded by Commissioner
Judy Goldick

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed



PUBLIC HEARING:

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing related to zone change
requests, specific use permit requests, and Unified Development Code Amendments within
this agenda. The public hearing will be opened to receive a report from staff, the applicant,
the adjoining property owners affected by the applicant’s request, and any other interested
persons. Upon completion, the public hearing will be closed. The Commission will discuss
and consider the application, and may request additional information from staff or the
applicant, if required. After deliberation, the Commission is asked to consider and act upon
the following requests and make a recommendation to the City Council if necessary.

PLZC20240227 — Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to
rezone approximately 218 acres of land to Agricultural District (AD), more specifically known
as Comal County Property Identification Numbers 79001, 78946, 75480, 78247, 79009,

and 79006, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

Mrs. Delgado gave a presentation on PLZC20240227.

Chairman Outlaw opened the Public Hearing at 6:08p.m.
No one spoke.
Chairman Outlaw closed the Public Hearing at 6:08p.m.

Motioned by Commissioner Patrick McMaster to recommend approval to the City
Council, seconded by Commissioner John Carbon

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed

PLZC20240210 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to
rezone approximately 1.4 acres of land, from Office and Professional District (OP) to
Neighborhood Services District (NS), generally located 250-feet South of the intersection of
Antler Drive and FM 3009, more specifically known as Guadalupe County Property
Identification Number 20412, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Mrs. Marquez gave a presentation on PLZC20240210. Mr. Griffin, applicant representative,
gave a presentation.

Chairman Outlaw opened the public hearing at 6:37p.m.
Dennis Kucherka; 1328 Circle Oak Drive, Seguin Texas
Chairman Outlaw closed the public hearing at 6:42p.m.

Motioned by Commissioner John Carbon to recommend approval to the City Council,
seconded by Commissioner Judy Goldick

Vote: 5 - 2 Passed

NAY: Commissioner Roderick Hector
Commissioner Clayton Wallace

PLSPU20240183 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a Specific Use
Permit to allow a Manufactured / Mobile Home on approximately 2 acres of land, known as
6759 Pfeil Rd, also known as Bexar County Property Identification Number 1296079, City of
Schertz, Bexar County, Texas.

Mrs. Marquez gave a presentation on PLSPU20240183.



Chairman Outlaw opened the public hearing at 7:11p.m.
No one spoke.
Chairman Outlaw closed the public hearing at 7:12p.m.

Motioned by Commissioner Clayton Wallace to recommend approval to the City Council,
seconded by Commissioner Patrick McMaster

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed

PLUDC20240243 - Hold a public hearing, workshop and discussion and possible action to
make a recommendation on amendments to the Public Works Design Guide

Mrs. Woodlee gave a presentation on PLUDC20240243.

Chairman Outlaw opened the public hearing at 7:53p.m.
No one spoke.
Chairman Outlaw closed the public hearing at 7:54p.m.

Motioned by Commissioner Patrick McMaster to recommend approval to the City
Council, seconded by Commissioner Judy Goldick

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION:

PLPP20240175 - Consider and act upon a request for approval of a preliminary plat for the
Monroe Subdivision Lots 1-2, Block 1, approximately 22 acres of land, generally located 400
feet east from the intersection of Ware-Seguin Road and Boenig Drive, also known as Bexar
Property Identification Number 619166, City of Schertz, Bexar County, Texas.

Mrs. Marquez gave a presentation on PLPP20240175.

Motioned by Commissioner Clayton Wallace to approve, seconded by Commissioner
John Carbon

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed

PLPP20240215 Waiver - Consider and act upon a request for a waiver in relation to on-site
sewer facilities for the preliminary plat of the Schertz Logistics Subdivision, approximately 43
acres of land, located approximately 400 feet north of the intersection of FM 2252 and FM
482, also known as Comal County Property Identification Numbers 378449 and 379114,
City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

Mrs. Marquez gave a presentation on PLPP20240215 Waiver.

Motioned by Commissioner Patrick McMaster to approve, seconded by Commissioner
Clayton Wallace

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed



C. PLPP20240215 - Consider and act upon a request for approval of a preliminary plat of the
Schertz Logistics Subdivision, an approximately 43-acre tract of land, located approximately
400 feet north of the intersection of FM 2252 and FM 482, also known as Comal County
Property Identification Numbers 378449 and 379144, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

Mrs. Marquez gave a presentation on PLPP20240215.

Motioned by Commissioner Patrick McMaster to approve, seconded by Commissioner
Judy Goldick

Vote: 7 - 0 Passed

7. REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

A. Requests by Commissioners to place items on a future Planning and Zoning Agenda

Commissioner McMaster requested a workshop / discussion in relation to Manufactured
Homes and their allowance in Single Family Residential / Agricultural District and
Agricultural District.

B.  Announcements by Commissioners

¢ City and community events attended and to be attended
¢ Continuing education events attended and to be attended

Commissioner Wallace made an announcement.

C. Announcements by City Staff.
¢ City and community events attended and to be attended.

There were no announcements by City Staff.

8. INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PACKETS- NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR

A.  Current Projects and City Council Status Update

9. ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Outlaw adjourned the meeting at 8:26p.m.

Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission Recording Secretary, City of Schertz



SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item 5 A
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED Daisy Marquez, Planner

SUBJECT:  PLSPU20240229 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a Specific Use Permit to allow a convenience
store with gas pumps on approximately 2.2 acres of land zoned General Business District (GB), located at the intersection
of Schertz Parkway and Live Oak Road, also known as Guadalupe County Property Identification Number 145138, City of
Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

The applicant is requesting a Specific Use Permit to allow a Convenience Store with Gas Pumps on
approximately 2.2 acres of land zoned General Business District (GB). The subject property is currently
undeveloped. As per UDC Section 21.5.8, an approved Specific Use Permit is required to allow a Convenience
Store with Gas Pumps in General Business District (GB).

On October 22, 2024, sixteen (16) public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding property

owners within a 200-foot boundary of the subject property. At the time of the Staff Report, zero (0)

responses in favor, zero (0) responses were neutral, and two (2) response in opposition have been received. A
public hearing notice will be published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council hearing. Two (2)
signs were posted at the subject property by the applicant along Schertz Parkway and Live Oak Road. The City of
Schertz Fire, EMS, and Police Departments have been notified of the Specific Use Permit request and have not
provided objections or concerns to the request.

Subject Property:

| |Z0ning |Land Use

|Existing |General Business District (GB) |Undeveloped

Proposed||General Business District (GB) with a Specific Use Retail & Convenience Store With Gas
Permit Pumps

Adjacent Properties:

| |Z0ning |Land Use

|N0rth |General Business District (GB) |Undeveloped

|South |Right-Of-Way |Live Oak Road

|East |Right-Of-Way |Schertz Parkway

|West |Single-Family Residential District (R-7) |Single-Family Residences (Bindseil Farms)

GOAL

The applicant is requesting a Specific Use Permit to allow a convenience store with gas pumps on approximately
2.2 acres of land zoned General Business District (GB). As per the letter of intent, the proposed Convenience
Store with Gas Pumps will be part of a larger proposed development.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT



It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

When considering Specific Use Permits, staff uses the criteria listed in UDC Section 21.5.11.D. The criteria are
listed below.

1. The proposed use at the specified location is consistent with the policies of the adopted Comprehensive
Land Plan, or any other applicable adopted plans.

The subject property is designated as Local Corridor in the Comprehensive Land Plan - Future Land Use Map.
The Local Corridor Land Use designation is described as locally oriented commercial, consisting of
conventional retail, and entertainment areas that are of scale and intensity compatible with the surrounding
residential neighborhoods, typically situated along medium- to high-volume collector roads.

A Convenience Store with Gas Pumps in General Business District (GB) is not incompatible within the Local
Corridor Land Use Designation. However, the proposed specific use at the specified location is not compatible
with the policies of the adopted Comprehensive Plan as previous policy has set that gas pumps are not compatible
with surrounding residential neighborhoods.

2. The proposed use is consistent with the general purpose and intent of the applicable zoning district
regulations;

As per UDC Section 21.5.6.C, the purpose and intent of the General Business District (GB) is to provide a
suitable area for the development of non-residential uses which offer a wide variety of retail and service
establishments that are generally oriented toward serving the overall needs of the entire community that are
located along principal transportation corridors. A convenience store with gas pumps is consistent with the
general purpose and intent of the applicable zoning district. Although the proposed Specific Use Permit is
compatible with General Business District (GB), the proposed gas pumps are not compatible with the existing
single family residential to the rear.

3. The proposed use is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of adjacent developments
and neighborhoods.

The proposed Specific Use Permit to allow a convenience store with gas pumps at the subject property is not
compatible with the adjacent neighborhood. The subject property is located at the corner of Schertz Parkway and
Live Oak Road and is immediately adjacent to single-family residential development. With policy set forth by
City Council with denials of similar Specific Use Permit applications, the proposed Convenience Store with Gas
pumps is not compatible with the adjacent single-family residential.

4. The proposed use will not adversely affect the overall health, safety or general welfare of the City;

As part of promoting health, safety, and welfare, the City should encourage development compatible with
surrounding uses utilizing standards and transitional uses to alleviate negative impacts. Article 9 of the Unified
Development Code requires additional screening between nonresidential and single family/ duplex zoned or used
properties. The property is currently zoned General Business District (GB) and any development at the site would
require an 8-foot masonry wall with one (1) tree every 30 linear feet that is adjacent to single-family and duplex
zoned and used properties, which would be evaluated during the Site Plan Process.

The proposed Specific Use Permit to allow a convenience store with gas pumps does affect the health, safety, and
general welfare of the City. Policy set with previous denials shows that Convenience Stores with Gas Pumps
adjacent to residential is not desired, even if located along a Principal Arterial, as it is still seen as adversely
affecting the health, safety, and welfare of adjacent single-family residential.

5. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the Specific Use
Permit.

A Convenience Store with Gas Pumps requires an approved Specific Use Permit within General Business District
(GB), General Business District-2 (GB-2), and Manufacturing District- Light (M-1). A convenience store without
gas pumps is allowed by right in Neighborhood Services District (NS), General Business District (GB), General



Business District-2 (GB-2), and Manufacturing District- Light (M-1). The gas pumps are what require the
applicant to submit an application for a Specific Use Permit within General Business District (GB).

The City of Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission made a recommendation of denial and City Council

denied a Specific Use Permit request for a convenience store with gas pumps proposed at the corner of FM 1518
and Schaefer. The denied request was also adjacent to single family residences. The proposed Specific Use Permit
to allow a Convenience Store with Gas Pumps is also adjacent to single-family residential homes and is located
along Schertz Parkway, which is similar to the previous denial.

RECOMMENDATION

Due to policy set forth with the denial of similar Specific Use Permits to allow Convenience Stores with Gas
Pumps at General Business District (GB) properties adjacent to single family residences, Staff recommends denial
of PLSPU20240229.

Attachments
Aerial Exhibit
Notification Map
Public Hearing Responses
SUP Exhibit



X b ‘- ~'f
x'\_ D‘Q K 6

® T SchentzaVisiton ’
@?e'ﬁter & & e
CHam‘m \ ; #5FT
Com Ln,ﬁc’\e "f 7

A 3 gy
BCADNIeXARIiese8 Vil dlife; &7 Microsefit, C@NANRY gsﬂ‘ [om

> o t"F‘s
. - N » \
: E 3

5 & N \ \ :
> . \ A\ o )
X \ \ \ A \
i g v 0 o\ \ ‘\ \ N i \
" ‘ g i Nk ¢ N N, W \
o « . N N\ N Qo) \ >
g 3 . LAY . __ g

i“ﬁ‘%au Qﬁ(m
. P
qn

N\ Highways A\ Principal Arterial A\ Residential Collector " ~y 10" 24" @ vonhol
“ anholes

hertz Pri r
Major Roads ’\. Planned Principal Arterial '\. Planned Residential Collector " 12" 30" Sche essure
- CCMA Lift Station

% Freeway ’\. Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
g " .

Ny ™, Schertz Gravity @ Hydrant Schertz Lift Station &P County Boundaries
- CCMA Treatment Plant & Schertz Municipal Boundary

i i i i ¢ ED
Schertz Retail Center Minor Roads Secondary Arterial # « + Planned Commercial Collector B " ™y 16" 36" " Neighboring Gravity IWR] Schertz Treatment Piant -

\ - Private Lift Stati
PLSPU20240229 Planned Secondary Arterial N\ Commercial Collector A " ny 18" —— Unknown Private Pressure rivate K Staton

‘\, Secondary Rural Arterial 7« » Planned Commercial Collector A 0 50 100 200 30|9eet
| I I—

COMMUNITY* SERVICE x OPPORTUNITY




SCHERT?Z

COMMUNITY* SERVICE x OPPORTUNITY

Last update: October 29th, 2024
City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without
any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not limited to the implied
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City
of Schertz be liable for any special, indirect, or consequential damages or any damages
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these
materials. Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or
typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information herein. The City
of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at

any time.*

City of Schertz

PARCEL ID:
145138

t:? Project Boundary -1 Schertz ET]

City Limits

- --' Boundary

<O 200' Buffer




SCHERTZ | g

PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOFMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
October 23, 2024

Ta whom it may concem,

WEMWMWnnmmMGWMﬂMMaFMWWMM
2024 at 6:00 p.m. located at the Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Scheriz,
Texas to consider and act upon the following item:

PLSPU20240229- Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a Specific Use Permit to allow a =
convenience store with gas pumps on approximately 2.2 acres of land zoned General Business District (GB), localed
at the Intersection of Schertz Parkway and Live Oak Road, also known as Guadalupe County Property Identification
Number 145138, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Because you own property within 200 feet of the subject property, the Planning and Zoning Commission would like to
hear how you feel about this request and invites you to attend the public hearing. If you would like to express how
youi feel, please complete the botiom portion of this letter and retum before the public hearing date by mail or
personal delivery to Daisy Marquez, Planner 1400 Schertz Parkway, Bldg. 1, Schertz, Texas 78154, or by e-mail
olanningi@schertz.com, If you have any questions, please feel free to call Daisy Marquez, Planner directly at (210)
619-1782.

Daisy Marquez
Planner

Reply Form
lam: infavorof O opposedto W peutralto O the request for PLSPU20240229
coweNTs: Thert's Gleady o Compience | das store right Atcross

the Strest... - f”r%\ ‘L"ﬂ‘g[_’
NAME: _Mamits & [eiaim el SIGNATURE :\/I;ﬁ x,”'mzt—f“f

(PLEASE PRINT)

sTREET ADDRESS:_ 700 (alt Tradl

oare_ 20 Ot 24
“‘mﬂ%?m{-'-mmﬂ fua) stove 15 hardly eves by, B

1400 Schanz Parkwery . Schertz, Texas TE154 * 24068481000



SCHERTZ | g5,

PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
October 23, 2024

To whom it may concern,

The City of Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on Wednesday, November 6t,
2024 at 6:00 p.m. located at the Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz,

Texas to consider and act upon the following item:

PLSPU20240229- Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a Specific Use Permit to allow a
convenience store with gas pumps on approximately 2.2 acres of land zoned General Business District (GB), located
at the intersection of Schertz Parkway and Live Oak Road, also known as Guadalupe County Property Identification
Number 145138, City of Scheriz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Because you own property within 200 feet of the subject property, the Planning and Zoning Commission would like to
hear how you feel about this request and invites you to attend the public hearing. If you would like to express how
you feel, please complete the bottom portion of this letter and return before the public hearing date by mail or
personal delivery to Daisy Marquez, Planner 1400 Schertz Parkway, Bldg. 1, Schertz, Texas 78154, or by e-mail
planning@schertz.com. If you have any questions, please feel free to call Daisy Marquez, Planner directly at (210)

619-1782.

Sincerely,

T

Daisy Marquez

Planner
Reply Form
lam: infavorof OJ opposedto ' neutralto 1 the request for PLSPU20240229
COMMENTS: 72 Clote- £ T oo (onvenience Stnped aud Qv Home
NME ey (ooped snsNATUR'E”_/}'_:;v /,’;7——4#
(PLEASE PRINT) / e o —

STREET ADDRESS: o20/2 _ Rretoun Pass 5¢Lcr«t2/. 7 X 785 /
DATE: /00 /.2 2/ 24

1400 Schertz Parkway Schertz, Texas 78154 210.619.1000



SITE INFORMATION TABLE

LOT AREA

IMPERVIOUS COVER EXISTING
IMPERVIOUS COVER PROPOSED
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS COVER
ZONING

PROPOSED USAGE

ALLOWABLE IMPERVIOUS COVER

IMPERVIOUS COVER TABLE

BUILDING 24,130.00 SF
PARKING 118,998.33 SF

SIDEWALK 9,726.37

TOTAL 152,854.70 SF

BUILDING INFORMATION TABLE
BUILDING COVERAGE

NUMBER OF STORIES

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT

4.91 ACRES

0.00 SF 0.00 ACRES  (0.00%)
152,854.70 SF 3.51 ACRES (71.47%)
152,854.70 SF 3.51 ACRES (71.47%)
GB

RETAIL SALES & SERVICE, GAS STATION,
RESTAURANT
75%

0.55 ACRES  (11.28%)
2.73 ACRES  (55.64%)
0.22 ACRES  (4.55%)
3.51 ACRES  (71.47%)

24,130.00 SF (11.28%)

1

l-B (STEEL STRUCTURE)
30'—8”

N/A

ALLOWABLE STRUCTURE COVERAGE 75%

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION

PARKING TABLE

TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED
RETAIL & SALES 8,510/250sf

M

COMMERCIAL 14,020/200sf 70

RESTAURANT 1,600/100sf

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

SUMMARY OF PARKING SPACES
PROVIDED STANDARD SPACES
PROVIDED STANDARD HANDICAP
PROVIDED LOADING SPACE
PROVIDED BIKE PARKING

129
129
124

37.886 ACRES

ROSEMARIE ACKERMANN

(VOL.3008 PG.495)

BARB WIRED FENCE .

T —  C— S CE— D CE—  SE—

15" GETTV EASEMENT
(VOLUME 8 PAGE 780-781

L FARMS SUBDIVISION
(VOL.. 8 PG. 7805781 D.P.R.)

BlNDs\E\l

OHU OHU

-
OHU

-~

30’ DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

A
]

A

15" UTILITY EASEMENT
7 (VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

15" UTILITY EASEMENT /

(VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

LOT 5
BLOCK 1

COTTONWOOD Il SUBDIVISION

(VOL.8 PG.779 D.P.R.)

1° NON—ACCESS EASEMENT
(VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)
\

20’ UTILITY EASEMENT
(VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

N 59°39'32" E 18.39-

SET MAG NAIL ON CONCRETE

M #31
E

N 62°04'02" E 51.87"

MARE WA

(50' R.0.W.)
(VOL. 8, PG. 779 D

FF:D':
A\

C3

/—’\l 59°39'32" E 116.70'

55'—7"

RAISED CURB

26’-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
CONCRETE FINISH

4
LOT6
BLOCK 1 31'—6" WIDE DRIVE AISLE A
COTTONWOOD Il SUBDIVISION CONCRETE FINISH —~_____——"

RAISED CURB

PARKING 10°-0"X20'-0"

RAISED| CURB

(VOL.8 PG.779 D.P.R.)

H

F
>

o [LAISEJ CURB©

162

N

ARMS SUBDIVISION
G. 780-781 D.P.R.)

'

BINDSEIL
VOL. 8

RAISED | CURB

£2°8CL M ..CL Q7108 N
RAISED CURB

5'~0" WIDE -SIDEWALK

LOADING SPACE
45'-0"X14'-0"

: %

- BRRRIIRRIK

LR
H 0003006

26’-0" WIDEI DRIVE AISLE
CONCREITE FINISH

XX
. XK
B e

LOADING SPACE
45'-0"X14'-0"

5'—0" WIDE_SIDEWALK -

RAISED CURB

02
<0

686171 M .G2,82.0€ N

K

35
55
&5
35

35
35
55
3RS

%
35
55
35
55

K
XS

S5
35
R
S5

%

%5
SRS

KRS
S

&

RS
K8
LRKR
25
LS
558

QLR

R
855
L

X
e

%
%S

35
$550RSS
%

X )
S
RS

QRS
K5
LRSS,
LRLLS

::::
::
9

<K
QRS
35

o
%

%

%
SERIILRIILR

<>
K5

35
5%
SR

3K
LKL
RIS

KL
KX
R
0
K
R
RS
%%

LXK
%
%
%
0%
5%
%
&
o
%
35
5
35

LRLEERLRLIELLLLS
SRRRILLRAILKS

QRRKS,
S
%5
£
K5
XS

’:‘:
%

XX KD

lede!
X%
LS
SRR
RILL
elele!
Poteled
RS
RS
RS
RAISED| CURB

%
5

17'=Q" - WIDE SIDEWALK "7 *

S 5 N v

&

<>

5%

9
QLR
293

"%80'—0"

0o %
R

| etele%e
029, 9592020:9301
SIS

if
715130

CRRKRKKKKL
19096%69%0%%
SO

%
3R

F.F
o5
SRS
e
< >

%

&
255
RRL

14,020 sf, 170

:&:‘:‘3’3’

<

O
3
K
%
55
X%
00

3
SRS
55
5
5
%
SRS
5
5

,v
K5
35
bl
5
5
%
5

5

RS

,v
X3
%

5

0
0
2R
KKK

o

"0‘
5
%5
SRS
CRRLKRILRKLKLS

99599

0

20
R
%
%

S
QLKL
QRS
LK
6555
LRLERKS

XS

%
3
35
35
35
35

<2
CRKKRKKL

RS
SRS
2RSS
RRLLRAILLRS
25
LS
RS
5
SRS
25
R
RR
2
2R
5
%

SRR
SRRKS

e

R KKK KKK
o

KK
L
K
9
&L
KL

0
0
02
0

SEIILILIIIREIKS
Ratetotetelode

X Raetees

K
&

‘0

@g ’Q
" RAISED CURB RAISED CURB™

RAISED CURB

30°—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
CONCRETE FINISH

CONCRETE FINISH

RAISED CURB

30'—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE

RAISED| CURB
RAISED] CURB
PARKING 10°-0"X20'-0"

PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

PARKING 10'-Q"X20'-0"

RAISED_CURB RAISED CURB

,’5'—0" WIDE JIDEWALK - "= """ *-

RAISED| CURB

02050 % B
SRR

S -
3 .
KRR

. A17'-Q" WIDE SIDEWALK .+ " ',

60'—4 1/2"

-—

RAISED CURB

PARKING 10°—0"X20"—0"

34'—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
CONCRETE FINISH
91’-0"

-0" 114'=0"

CONCRETE

~SIDEWALK

\

\

LN
\ \

\

\

= —

] ‘ ‘
RAISE) CURB

RAISED CURB

\
\
\

RAISED CURB
\

RAISED| CURB ij

RAISED| CURB
PARKING 10°-0"X20'-0"

CONCRETE FINISH

RAISED| CURB

30°—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE

CONCRETE FINISH

30°—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
PARKING 10°-0"X20'-0"

PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

RAISED_CURB FORAISED CURS|

RAISED CURB G,

LOT 3
BLOCK 1
COTTONWOOD Il SUBDIVISION
(VOL.7 PG.755 D.P.R.)

N\
2RI
géx

e D3

eescececncstccecene

IRZA TAHIR BAI

eecessscscssscscnce

o 82577 ¢
oz Xy 4
S STERESE
\Ssl'éoa...-'€$g.:
B\ R
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY
MIRZA TAHIR BAIG, P.E., #82577 ON
10,/05/2021

FIRM REGISTRATION F—4951

SO\
Z i,

SN
o

0

IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS.

Drawn

10/05/21
Date

ISSUED FOR APPROVAL
Description

6
5
4
3
2
1
0
Rev.

=]
B
=]
|

18 18

[m]
[m]

13.901 ACRE
BURKETT LIVE OAK, LTD
(VOL. 2172 PG. 274)

COTTONWOOD Il SUBDIVISION
(VOL.7 PG.677 D.P.R)

CONTRACTOR  SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED,

ENGINEERS

STRUCTURAL

2205 WEST PARMER LANE, SUITE 210, AUSTIN, TX 78727 | TEL 512.238.6422 | psce@psceinc.com

PROFESSIONAL STRUCIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

[m]

=z

<

-

>

(@)

O]

=z

=

—

=]

(7]

zZ

o

(@)
| M
o/ Il

] >]
18 18

or-

RAISED CURB

RAISED CURI

H RAISED CUR

RAISED_CURB

"

AISED CURB

OHU

12'-0" WIDE BY—PASS LANE

€ |6

P

28'—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE

e < BLOCK 1

\\
/
.

RAISED| CURB
2

OHU —— OHU

GENERAL RETAIL & RESTAURANT

PARKING 10'—D"X20°-0"
CONCRETE FINISH

~ 20°—0" LANDSCAPE SET|
AN \ <+ FROM RESIDENTIAL LOTS!

OHU

NN NN NN

RESTAURANT

26'—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE

_0'

.OZ'Q(é\/\ 52,8206 N

1,600sf RETAIL 2,810sf

HU

BUILDING NO: 2

4,410sf, 98'—0"X45'-0"
F.F=715.31

TSK\

20'—

BUILDING NO1:
GENERAL RETAIL & SALES
5,700 sf, 114'—0"X50'-0"

C—STORE 4,500sf
F.F= 716.10°

|

CONCRETE FINISH
KING 10°-0'
___ |Raisep|curB
1,200sf

LIQUOR STORE

PAl

RAISED cumﬂ :

4

RAISED| CURB

* " |RAISED curB

-
-

E DRIVE AISLE

0°-WID

RAISED CURB
N

PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

ONCRETE FINISH

32

G B B

Il

.

rIcC

COTTONWOOD Il SUBDIVISION

B3
=
L —=

(VOL.7 PG.677 D.P.R)

v

RB
20

:

R

RNISED

COTTONWOOD Il SUBDIVISION

H ’

PARKING 10'-0[X20'

RAITD CUT

RAISED CURB

OHU

8'—0" HIGH CMU WALL\\\

95'—1 3/4"

§

‘:'“:"ﬁisﬁk!‘:":":'

©
RAISED CURB

PARKING 10°—0"X20"—0"

34'—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
CONCRETE FINISH

PARKING 10'-0

a ﬁa

LOT 4
37'—6" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
BLOCK 1 CONCRETE FINISH

:%:%

PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0" PARKING 10'-0"X20'—

o—
O

RAISED CURB

RAISED CURB

=

12

REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER, OR REUSED FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,

———

aa——

adnd

NIDE| DRIVE AISLE

CONCRETE FINISH

p—— L d
gund
140°-0 1/2"

—

UENING AREA LINE QUENING. AREA_LINE QUENING AREA LINE

QUENING AREA LINE

SCREENING FROM RESIDENTIAL

s

s
FENCE SIDING

—

RAISED _CURB

35'—0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE
CONCRETE FINISH

'—0" WIDE " SIDEWAEK|

RAISED CURB

RAISED CURI

50]-6"

Kmsm CURB

SET MAG NAIL ON COl

°39'16"

DEDICATION TO CITY,

>

35'—0" WIDE DRIVEWAY

Ad
O
™

LIVE O

(60" R.O.W.)
OF SCHERTZ-STREET R.O.W

_ PP _
Us——#)—— OH

ONCRETE |FINISH
N

\D

172'-0"

OAD R.O.W DEDICATO¢
|UME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

44'-9 3/4"

LIVE OAK ROAD

(55'R.0.W.)

264'—6 1/2"

223'—4 3/4"

351-0" 234'—6 3/4"

240'-10 3/4"

252’0 3/4”

Z
ot 3
— A
Ll
& =
7
=z —
< 3 x <C
i 2
< N b=
oZ k= o
NEE O
AREvE
x? Z
O & @)
[Vp]
53z ©
LREC

30726

U
m

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP)=HIGHLIGTED GREEN (LOT #4)
LOT 3 & 6 | HIGHLIGHTED YELLOW | PHASE Ill | NOT PART OF SLU

P . o

THIS DRAWING AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE PSCE, INC. AND SHALL NOT BE REDRAWN,

- SK12

E OF 24



AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUENING AREA LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUENING AREA LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUENING AREA LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUENING AREA LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUENING AREA LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING NO:2 GENERAL RETAIL & RESTAURANT 4,410sf, 98'-0"X45'-0"  F.F=715.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'-6" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'-0" WIDE DRIVEWAY CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'-0" WIDE DRIVEWAY CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" WIDE DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" WIDE BY-PASS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" WIDE DRIVE THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL 2,810sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT 1,600sf

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 3 GENERAL RETAIL - MEXICAN MARKET 14,020 sf, 170'-0"X80'-0" F.F=715.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 10'-0"X20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING SPACE 45'-0"X14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING SPACE 45'-0"X14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR "DMC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT  (VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE EASEMENT  (VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' UTILITY EASEMENT  (VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT  (VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' NON-ACCESS EASEMENT  (VOLUME 7 PAGE 755 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETTV EASEMENT  (VOLUME 8 PAGE 780-781 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINDSEIL FARMS SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL. 8 PG. 780-781 D.P.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB WIRED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING NO1: GENERAL RETAIL & SALES 5,700 sf, 114'-0"X50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-STORE 4,500sf F.F= 716.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUOR STORE  1,200sf  

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-6" WIDE DRIVE AISLE CONCRETE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project :

AutoCAD SHX Text
Title : 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
30726

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
82577

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRZA TAHIR BAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY  MIRZA TAHIR BAIG, P.E., #82577 ON 10/05/2021      FIRM REGISTRATION F-4951

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING AS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE, IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE PSCE, INC. AND SHALL  NOT BE REDRAWN,  REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER, OR REUSED FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED  OR IMPLIED,  IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS., IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE PSCE, INC. AND SHALL  NOT BE REDRAWN,  REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER, OR REUSED FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED  OR IMPLIED,  IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS. IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE PSCE, INC. AND SHALL  NOT BE REDRAWN,  REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER, OR REUSED FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED  OR IMPLIED,  IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS.. AND SHALL  NOT BE REDRAWN,  REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER, OR REUSED FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED  OR IMPLIED,  IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS.AND SHALL  NOT BE REDRAWN,  REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER, OR REUSED FOR CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED  OR IMPLIED,  IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS. THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PSCE, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH EACH PHASE OF HIS WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESSED  OR IMPLIED,  IS EITHER OR INTENDED. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEE PAID FOR THESE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/05/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHERTZ RETAIL CENTER 1909 SCHERTZ PARKWAY CITY OF SCHERTZ, TX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SK12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION TABLE LOT AREA      4.91 ACRES 4.91 ACRES IMPERVIOUS COVER EXISTING   0.00 SF 0.00 ACRES (0.00%) 0.00 SF 0.00 ACRES (0.00%) SF 0.00 ACRES (0.00%) 0.00 ACRES (0.00%) (0.00%) IMPERVIOUS COVER PROPOSED  152,854.70 SF  3.51 ACRES (71.47%)  152,854.70 SF  3.51 ACRES (71.47%)  3.51 ACRES (71.47%)  (71.47%)  TOTAL IMPERVIOUS COVER  152,854.70 SF  3.51 ACRES (71.47%) 152,854.70 SF  3.51 ACRES (71.47%) 3.51 ACRES (71.47%) (71.47%) ZONING      GB GB PROPOSED USAGE    RETAIL SALES & SERVICE, GAS STATION,  RETAIL SALES & SERVICE, GAS STATION,  RESTAURANT ALLOWABLE IMPERVIOUS COVER 75% 75% IMPERVIOUS COVER TABLE BUILDING   24,130.00  SF 0.55 ACRES (11.28%) 24,130.00  SF 0.55 ACRES (11.28%)  SF 0.55 ACRES (11.28%) 0.55 ACRES (11.28%) (11.28%) PARKING   118,998.33 SF 2.73 ACRES (55.64%) 118,998.33 SF 2.73 ACRES (55.64%) 2.73 ACRES (55.64%) (55.64%) SIDEWALK   9,726.37   SF 0.22 ACRES (4.55%) 9,726.37   SF 0.22 ACRES (4.55%) 0.22 ACRES (4.55%) (4.55%) TOTAL   152,854.70 SF 3.51 ACRES (71.47%) 152,854.70 SF 3.51 ACRES (71.47%) 3.51 ACRES (71.47%) (71.47%) BUILDING INFORMATION TABLE BUILDING COVERAGE    24,130.00 SF (11.28%) 24,130.00 SF (11.28%) NUMBER OF STORIES    1 1 TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION   II-B (STEEL STRUCTURE) II-B (STEEL STRUCTURE) MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT   30'-8" BUILDING HEIGHT   30'-8" 30'-8" ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT  N/A N/A ALLOWABLE STRUCTURE COVERAGE 75% 75% OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION  M M PARKING TABLE TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED  120 120 RETAIL & SALES 8,510/250sf  34 34 COMMERCIAL   14,020/200sf 70   14,020/200sf 70 70 RESTAURANT   1,600/100sf  16    1,600/100sf  16  16  TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED  129  129  SUMMARY OF PARKING SPACES  129 129 PROVIDED STANDARD SPACES 124 124 PROVIDED STANDARD HANDICAP 5 5 PROVIDED LOADING SPACE 2 2 PROVIDED BIKE PARKING 00

PSCEInc
Polygon

PSCEInc
Polygon


SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item 5 B
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED Samuel Haas, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: PLZC20240242 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately 19.94 acres of
land from General Business District (GB), Agricultural District (AD), and Pre-Development District (PRE) to Apartment /
Multifamily District (R-4), more specifically known as 5524 Eckhardt Road, also known as Comal County Property
Identification Numbers 75449 and 78233, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

BACKGROUND
Per the letter of intent, the applicant is seeking to rezone portions of their property to Apartment / Multifamily
District (R-4).

On October 25, 2024, 16 public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding properties within a 200-foot
notification boundary of the subject property. At the time of the staff report, zero (0) responses in favor, zero (0)
responses neutral, and one (1) response in opposition have been received. A public hearing notice will be
published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council Meeting. Additionally, one (1) sign was placed
on the subject property.

Subject Property:
Zoning Land Use
Existing |General Business District (GB), Agricultural District (AD), and Undeveloped and
Pre-Development District (PRE) Residence
Proposed | Apartment / Multifamily District (R-4) Multifamily
Development
Adjacent Properties:
Zoning Land Use
North Right of Way IH 35
South General Business District (GB) and Agricultural District (AD) Rural Residence/Ag Use
East General Business District (GB) and Pre-Development District (PRE) |Residential, Commercial Use
West Right of Way Eckhardt Road

GOAL
The goal is to rezone the property to Apartment / Mulitfamily District (R-4).

COMMUNITY BENEFIT
It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION



When evaluating Zone Change applications, staff uses the Criteria for Approval located in UDC Section 21.5.4.D.

1. Whether the proposed zoning change implements the policies of the adopted Comprehensive Land Plan,
or any other applicable adopted plans;

The Comprehensive Plan designates this area as "Regional Corridor", which is intended to provide commercial
and entertainment areas along major thoroughfares. Larger multifamily complexes may also be appropriate for
Regional Corridor. For this reason, the proposed zone change is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

2. Whether the proposed zoning change promotes the health, safety, and general welfare of the City.

As part of promoting health, safety, and general welfare, zone change requests should align with the Unified
Development Code (UDC) and city policy. Additionally, the UDC was recently amended on October 22, 2024,
with City Council's approval of Ordinance 24-S-156. This new text to the UDC explicitly states that Apartment /
Multifamily Districts (R-4) "shall not be located in areas where they would increase traffic with access through
single-family neighborhoods and shall be located adjacent to arterial streets". Eckhardt Road is classified as a
"collector". For this reason, this request does not promote health, safety, and general welfare.

3. Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change will be consistent and appropriate with existing uses
in the immediate area;

Given the immediate area being largely undeveloped and residential, the permitted uses within the Apartment /
Multifamily District (R-4) are consistent and appropriate with the immediate area.

4. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.

City Council has consistently expressed concerns over street-infrastructure capacity and the impact of added
vehicle traffic from multifamily developments. Eckhardt Road serves both the Cypress Point Subdivision and the
Parklands Subdivision, and the added traffic from a high-density multifamily development in combination with
these subdivisions would create the very situation that City Council has expressed concerns over. Staff considered
these expressed concerns and determined that a multifamily development on Eckhardt Road would not be
appropriate at this time.

The land use designation in the Comprehensive Plan accommodates multifamily developments in this area and the
permitted uses within the requested district would be consistent with surrounding land uses. However, the request
is not consistent with the policies set forth in the UDC. Additionally, the current condition of Eckhardt

Road makes this request not appropriate at this time.

For these reasons, staff is recommending denial of PLZC20240242

RECOMMENDATION
Denial of PLZC20240242

Attachments
Zoning Exhibit
Public Hearing Notice Map
Public Hearing Responses



SCHFRTYZ PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

s S=RVICE ~OPPORTUNITY COMAL COUNTY
| ’ 5524 ECKHARDT RD

City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not A- 18 2 SU R- 258 C M GAHAGAN
limited to the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City of Schertz be liable for any special,

indirect, or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these materials. 20 AC res

Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information

herein. The City of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at any time.*

Classification
(PRE) Pre-Development
I (PDD) Planned Development
I (PuB) Public Use
(R-A) Single-family Residential/Agricultural
(R-1) Single-Family Residential
(R-2) Single-Family Residential
- (R-3) Two-Family Residential

- (R-4) Apartment/Multi-Family Residential

- (R-6) Single-family Residential

- (R-7) Single-family Residential
(AD) Agricultural District
(GH) Garden Home/Single-Family Residential (Zero Lot Line)
(TH) Townhome

- (MHS) Manufactured Home Subdivision

I (VHP) Manufactured Home Parks

(GB) General Business

0 100 200

- (GB-2) General Business IT
I (NS) Neighborhood Services
(OP) Office and Professional

(MSMU) Main Street Mixed Use

- (MSMU-ND) Main Street Mixed Use New Development
(M-1) Manufacturing (Light)

- (M-2) Manufacturing (Heavy)

\\\\ (DVL) Development Agreement (Delayed Annexation)

400 600

I [ cot




5500
ECKHARDT RD
(78218)

SCHERT?Z

COMMUNITY*SERVICE x OPPORTUNITY

Last update: October 17th, 2024
City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without
any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not limited to the implied
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City
of Schertz be liable for any special, indirect, or consequential damages or any damages
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these
materials. Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or
typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information herein. The City
of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at
any time.*

Ci ty Of S C h e rtZ t:P Project Boundary - Schertz ET]

---' Boundary
ECKHARDT ESTATES; LOT 2 City Limits
(PLZC20240242) <O 200' Buffer

0 80 160




COMMUNITY

SCHERTZ | &5,

PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

October 25, 2024

To whom it may concem,
The City of Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on Wednesday, November 6™, 2024 at 6:00

p.m. located at the Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz, Texas to consider and

n a request to rezone approximately 20 acres of land

Development District (PRE) to Apartment / Multifamily

act upon the following item:
entification Numbers

PLZC20240242 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation o

from General Business District (GB), Agricultural District (AD), and Pre-
District (R-4), more specifically known as 5524 Eckhardt Road, also known as Comal County Property Id

75449 and 78233, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.
hear how you feel about this request and invites you to attend the public

The Planning and Zoning Commission would like to

hearing. You may return the reply form below by mail or personal delivery to Samuel Haas, Senior Planner at 1400 Schertz
Parkway, Bldg. 1, Schertz, Texas 78154, or by e-mail planning@schertz.com. If you have any questions, please feel free to call
Samuel Haas, Senior Planner directly at (210) 619-1783.

Sincerely,

o
e / 3

Samuel Haas
Senior Planner

Reply Form:
ndation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. This form is used to calculate the

City Council will have two readings on the request after the recomme:
protest in accordance with LGC, Local Government Code 211.006(d). The written protest must be received by City no later than noon (central time) on
If the name of the person signing this form does not match the name listed as the owner on the

the Friday before each reading by the City Council
appraisal district website, proof of ownership is required in order for this to count towards the protest.
the request for PLZC20240242

neutral to OJ

|am: infavorof [J opposed toﬂ\
% Yo d obeod depnk VW
comments: 10 pucy CONGRS N, ConCeened  Qbou 1CNn \\/xrf)

). (olling SIGNATURE (\\)\,\\\\'LX\,\CK M. ledins
(PLEASE PRINT) ~

sceranniess 2 115 £ eel uyod 5"'
oare_11 /| /84

NA!-AE:'--‘/\_Q}O:\'\\\CL O

1400 Schertz Parkway Schertz, Texas 78154 210.619.1000 *




SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item S C
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED Samuel Haas, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: PLZC20240249 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately 100 acres of
land from General Business District (GB) and Agricultural District (AD) to Manufacturing Light District (M-1) and
Apartment / Multifamily District (R-4) generally located at the intersection of Schwab Road and IH 35, more specifically
known as Comal County Property Identification Numbers 79017, 75463, 79018, and 75468, City of Schertz, Comal
County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

Per the applicant's letter of intent, the property owner is proposing to rezone approximately 80.8 acres in the rear
of the property, abutting the railroad, to be rezoned to Manufacturing Light District (M-1) to allow for a phased
industrial development. Additionally, the applicant is proposing to rezone approximately 19.2 acres to Apartment /
Multifamily District (R-4) to allow a 350-unit apartment complex.

On October 25, 2024, 7 public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding properties within a 200-foot
notification boundary of the subject property. At the time of the staff report, zero (1) response in favor, zero (1)
response neutral, and zero (0) responses in opposition have been received. A public hearing notice will be
published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council Meeting. Additionally, one (1) signs were
placed on the subject property.

Subject Property:
Zoning Land Use
Existing |Agricultural District (AD) & General Business District Undeveloped
(GB)
Proposed | Manufacturing Light District (M-1) & Apartment / Industrial Development and
Multifamily District (R-4) Multifamily Complex

Adjacent Properties:

Zoning Land Use
North  |Agricultural District (AD) & Right of Way Undeveloped, Union
Pacific Railroad
South |[General Business District (GB) & Right of Way Undeveloped, IH 35

East Pre-Development District (PRE), General Business - 2 District (GB-2) |Undeveloped
& General Business District (GB)

West Agricultural Development District (AD), Manufacturing Light District ||[Undeveloped
(M-1), & General Business District (GB)

GOAL

Per the applicant's letter of intent, the property owner is proposing to rezone approximately 80.8 acres in the rear
of the property, abutting the railroad, to be rezoned to Manufacturing Light District (M-1) to allow for a phased
industrial development. Additionally, the applicant is proposing to rezone approximately 19.2 acres to Apartment /
Multifamily District (R-4) to allow a 350-unit apartment complex.



COMMUNITY BENEFIT

It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION
When evaluating Zone Change applications, staff uses the Criteria for Approval located in UDC Section 21.5.4.D.

1. Whether the proposed zoning change implements the policies of the adopted Comprehensive Land Plan,
or any other applicable adopted plans;

The Comprehensive Plan designates this area as "Regional Corridor", which is intended to provide commercial
and entertainment areas along major thoroughfares. Larger multifamily complexes may also be appropriate for
Regional Corridor. For this reason, the proposed zone change is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.
Additionally, due to the proximity to IH 35, some warehousing and logistics activity may be appropriate within
Regional Corridor as well.

2. Whether the proposed zoning change promotes the health, safety, and general welfare of the City.

As part of promoting health, safety, and general welfare, zone change requests should align with the Unified
Development Code (UDC) and city policy. Manufacturing Light Districts (M-1) are intended to provide a suitable
area for the development of light industrial, assembly and manufacturing, warehouse and distribution facilities.
These facilities should not emit dust, odor, smoke, gas or fumes, or any other hazardous elements which are
detectable beyond the boundary of the property. Due to the traffic generated by such uses, these districts should be
located on arterial streets. The proposed Manufacturing Light District (M-1) location, at the rear of the property
and co-located near similar uses, meets the intent of the UDC.

Additionally, the UDC was recently amended on October 22, 2024, with City Council's approval of Ordinance
24-S-156. This new text to the UDC explicitly states that Apartment / Multifamily Districts (R-4) "shall not be
located in areas where they would increase traffic with access through single-family neighborhoods and shall be
located adjacent to arterial streets". IH 35 meets and exceeds this criteria of roadway classification. Additionally,
Schwab Road is classified as a Principal Arterial, giving the proposed development potential access to an
additional major thoroughfare.

3. Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change will be consistent and appropriate with existing uses
in the immediate area;

The immediate area is either largely undeveloped, residential, or has industrial uses. Across Schwab Road to the
west, are two large industrial/distribution centers. Also, across IH 35 on the highway frontage is the Cypress Point
subdivision. The proposed location of the Manufacturing Light District (M-1) and the uses permitted

within, is generally appropriate at this location. The proposed Apartment / Multifamily District (R-4) being on
the frontage of IH 35 is consistent with other residential uses within the immediate area.

4. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.
This area of Schertz has developed slowly due to the developmental challenges of extending infrastructure.
Additionally, many properties in this area were only recently annexed into the City of Schertz. A large
development such as this would help foster future proposals as developing this site would require significant
infrastructure investment. Staff views a development such as this as potentially catalytic and thus benefiting the
overall welfare of Schertz.

For these reasons, staff is recommending approval of PLZ(C20240249.

RECOMMENDATION
Approval of PLZC20240249.

Attachments
Zoning Exhibit



Public Hearing Notice Map
Public Hearing Responses



SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY* SERVICE * OPPORTUNITY

Last update: October 17th, 2024

City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not
limited to the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City of Schertz be liable for any special,
indirect, or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these materials.
Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information
herein. The City of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at any time.*

PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

COMAL COUNTY
HAUSMAN SQUARE
PLZC2024024 9

Classification

(PRE) Pre-Development

(PDD) Planned Development

(PUB) Public Use

(R-A) Single-family Residential/Agricultural
(R-1) Single-Family Residential

(R-2) Single-Family Residential

(R-3) Two-Family Residential

EEECHEN

(R-4) Apartment/Multi-Family Residential (GB-2) General Business II

(R-6) Single-family Residential (NS) Neighborhood Services

(R-7) Single-family Residential (OP) Office and Professional

(AD) Agricultural District (MSMU) Main Street Mixed Use

(GH) Garden Home/Single-Family Residential (Zero Lot Line) (MSMU-ND) Main Street Mixed Use New Development
(TH) Townhome (M-1) Manufacturing (Light)

(MHS) Manufactured Home Subdivision (M-2) Manufacturing (Heavy)

(MHP) Manufactured Home Parks (DVL) Development Agreement (Delayed Annexation)

(GB) General Business

0 200 400 800 1,200
B N S et




\

PVT RP

AT 1260
SCHWAB RD

SCHERT?Z

COMMUNITY*SERVICE x OPPORTUNITY

Last update: October 17th, 2024
City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without
any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not limited to the implied

warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City

of Schertz be liable for any special, indirect, or consequential damages or any damages
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these
materials. Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or

typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information herein. The City
of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at

any time.*

City of Schertz

HAUSMAN SQUARE City Limits
(PLZC20240249)

d:F Project Boundary -1 Schertz ET]
' Boundary

<O 200" Buffer




Pﬁi’fﬂmﬁ H.ii i

SCHIEIR I Z. Sehocw

Y s YTNw e ¢ TENTUEY YY Y%

PRl % WY vyt 4Y

WA TANE o DS IC WE ARING

- . [r‘*.?f,ﬁr P >y 28

T whrrrn | sy COnsern

s e A 'j’.'.*‘.,: g g™ 'I.F?! e i N - T"' -!-i“ki N ﬁi‘i“l‘l el \Nﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂdaj A Mﬂ“&!‘b%r 6"‘-“ lﬁza ::‘ ﬁdm

Th":' { ”?F F"‘If ,:QF" ,"'lmf""' r—'fﬂg F";f“"'p;l’"’:::_; — T T - s lalia =
2.rrYl. Iocataedd a1 The (5 I gl el - I ®Te isaini'-0 A8 s & 2'a" At WY CEWN L N o ELARS s W o A - : -—
| - " ) '- L ENEZ AvicaiAAN =il allala R ety Texas corveaidisr arel

act upon the following e

FPLECZ024 40 - Hold i ! iy AAAAAY s
: g old &a pubi iexs i S8 rhiaitie A Fe AT ATIGOYY O A Teuea] KD rezZone Aapurasirmately 100 =cves of \=are)

frorm General Business DIstrnic! (58 and AgrOuUrares L5 ‘i
s B Bt s ) € L vl Chasser eADY © VMarnupfaciuring Light Dimtrict (WY N
ifami Mot ) FOTURWY 'y atrict (V-1) and Apantment |
MU"'fa l,y DIS“’[(“! (Pﬂ} gﬂrl_mr;:]'_}_.; lr,rf;:;}m.-t_' ot Yo Irfiore N T, All Cnlhrhis -y 4 4\ 2 idl ' w
e v locatad aif the intersection of Schwab Road and M 35 more specifically known as
Comal County Property Identification Numibers 79017 754683 79018 and 75468, C 2 2 *
- - f- ~ WIMIDETS 19K S483 79018 and 75468, City of Schertz, Comal County, (exas

' r -?f'“ i fmlr—.. : ~ i ~ = m~ar Ba sy WiV B |
The Planning and Zoning Commission would like to hear how you feel about thie request and invites you to attend the public
mail or personal delivery to Samuel Haas, Senior Planner at 1400 schenz

hearing. You may return the reply form below by
Parkway, Bldg. 1, Scheriz, Texas 78154, or by e-mail planning@schertz. com If you have any questions, olease fee) free ‘o call

Samuel Haas. Senior Planner directly at (210) 619-17 3

0 It

Sincerely,

Samuel Haas
Senior Planner

--—-_-----—_h--__— —— T — S — " ——— e S e — —— -ﬁ——uﬂ-—__—_-—_‘-ﬁ-.—— --_--—-—-—‘---‘---_-_-—-__“- —"—‘—"——-___'_‘

Reply Form:
City Courcil will have two readings on the request after the recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. This form is used to calculs
eived by City no later than noon (central

protest in accoraance will? /| GC Local Government Code 211.006(d). The written protest must be rec
es not match the name listed as the owner

the Friday before each reading by the City Council. It the name of the person signing this form do
der for this to count towards the protest.

appraisal district website, proof of ownership IS required in or

opposed to [ ' neutral to [l the request for PLZC202

il

\ T _OnNTS

SIGNATURE

L\

W A NS BQtA |\ Q

1400 Schertz Parkway - Schertz, Texas 78154 * 210.619.1000 * schenz.cc

L - : 1 g ) iy =it g A
. :\..ﬁ-i,_n_lj.-\.-\d-_n—'_'\,a-":!ﬁl"n“-ﬂc_:l:'.'|1IJ':'H!«‘_H.- s - Y A e e A

i ATLE e L rn-‘a,q:m"i-:_ﬂ-&:. Mi:i'r“- .L!.rl:,_'i.:l.i y - - sl s




PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on Wednesday, November 6%, 2024 at 6:00
p.m. located at the Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz, Texas fo consider and

act upon the following item:
PLZC20240249 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request o rezone approximately 100 acres of land
from General Business District (GB) and Agricultural District (AD) to Manufacturing Light District (M-1) and Apartment /
' intersection of Schwab Road and IH 35, more specifically known as
75463, 79018, and 75468, City of Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

ThePhnnmgmﬂZmﬁmConmhsbanﬁebMHMyoufedabmHMEquestaﬂmﬁesyw to attend the public
hearing. You may return the reply form below by mail or personal delivery to Samuel Haas, Senior Planner at 1400 Scheriz
Parkway, Bldg. 1, Schertz, Texas 78154, or by e-malil planning@schertz com. If you have any questions, please feel free to call
Samuel Haas, Senior Planner directly at (210) 619-1783.

Sincerely,

i
r
F 4
i

Sa;nuel Haas
Senior Planner

Reply Form:
wmammmmnwmnmmmmmmwzmm This form is used fo caiculate the
Local Govemment Code 211.006(d). The written protest must be received by City no later than noon (central time) on
the Friday before each reading by the City Council If the name of the person signing this form does not maich the name listed as the owner on the
me_mamhmmmummmm the profest.

e - e

Tam: infavorof O opposed to [J  neutralto X  the request for PLZC20240249

s:
NAME: Sandre é eeh SIGNATURE QQ 4o zQ Iy
(PLEASE PRINT)

STREET ADDRESS: G887 Fm Y82, Necs /5 rauntels . 7%/(3¢
wre_ fasfaoay




SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item 5 D
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED William Willingham, Planner

SUBJECT:  PLSPU20240219 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request for a Specific Use Permit to allow
Mixed-Use Self-Storage in General Business District (GB) on approximately 3.6 acres, located along the IH-35 North
access road, near the intersection of Cibolo Valley Drive, more specifically known as a portion of Guadalupe County
Property Identification Number 185564, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

The applicant is requesting a Specific Use Permit to allow Mixed-Use Self-Storage in General Business District
(GB) on approximately 3.65 acres of land. The subject property is currently undeveloped and not platted. Unified
Development Code Article 16 defines Mixed-Use Self-Storage as a climate-controlled building containing ground
floor retail, service, or office space with separate, individual storage units for rent or lease. The conduct of sales,
business, or any activity other than storage shall be prohibited within the individual storage units and such
buildings shall be a minimum of 45 feet in height.

As per UDC Section 21.5.8, a Specific Use Permit is required for Mixed-Use Self-Storage in General Business
District (GB). More specifically, the applicant is proposing a 4 Story Mixed-Use Self-Storage building to include
approximately 2,250 square feet of retail/office flex space at the rear of a larger development that includes
commercial retail strip along the [H-35 North access road.

On October 23, 2024, four (4) public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding property owners within a
200-foot boundary of the subject property. At the time of the staff report, zero (0) responses in favor, zero (0)
responses neutral, and zero (0) responses in opposition have been received. A public hearing notice will be
published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council Meeting. Additionally, two (2) notification signs
were placed on the property along the IH-35 access road by the applicant.

Subject Property:
| |Zoning |Land Use
|Existing |General Business District (GB) |Undeveloped
Proposed | General Business District with a Specific Use Permit to allow Mixed-Use Self-Storage and
Mixed-Use Self-Storage Retail
Adjacent Properties:
| |Z0ning |Land Use
North General Business District (GB) and Manufacturing District-Light ||Undeveloped
(M-1)
|South |Right-0f-Way |IH-35 Access Road
East General Business District (GB) with approved SUP Convenience store with gas

pumps

West General Business District (GB) and Manufacturing District-Light ||Undeveloped
M-1)




GOAL

The proposed Specific Use Permit is to allow Mixed-Use Self-Storage in General Business District (GB) on
approximately 3.65 acres of land.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

When considering specific use permit requests, staff considers the criteria listed in UDC Section 21.5.11.D. The
criteria are listed below.

1. The proposed use at the specified location is consistent with the policies of the adopted Comprehensive
Land Plan, or any other applicable adopted plans.

The proposed Specific Use Permit for Mixed-Use Self-Storage is consistent with the policies of the adopted
Comprehensive Land Plan. The Comprehensive Land Plan designates this subject property as Regional Corridor.
The Regional Corridor land use type is intended for commercial and entertainment areas along major
thoroughfares that serve populations within the city and the broader region. This includes regional shopping
centers, department stores, and office buildings to include limited industrial and logistics uses, which are currently
existing uses in the Regional Corridor land use type. The applicant is proposing a 4-story Mixed-Use Self-Storage
building to include a retail/office flex space at the rear of a larger development that includes a commercial retail
strip along the IH-35 North access road

2. The proposed use is consistent with the general purpose and intent of the applicable zoning district
regulations.

General Business District (GB) is intended to provide suitable areas for the development of non-residential uses
which offer a wide variety of retail and service establishments that are generally oriented toward serving the
overall needs of the entire community. These businesses are usually located on appropriately designed and
attractively landscaped sites along principal transportation corridors. The proposed Specific Use Permit to allow
Mixed-Use Self-Storage allows for retail and offices on the first floor of a multi-level enclosed storage facility
located along the IH-35 access road.

3. The proposed use is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of adjacent developments
and neighborhoods.

The subject property is surrounded by other General Business District (GB) properties and is compatible with the
surrounding properties. To the east of the subject property exists a QT zoned General Business (GB) with an
approved SUP to permit a convenience store with gas pumps, while approximately 140 feet west of the

property exists an electrical substation. The parcel of land to the north and west of this property is also zoned as
Manufacturing District-Light (M-1) further north from the IH-35 frontage.

4. The proposed use will not adversely affect the overall health, safety, or general welfare of the City.

As part of promoting health, safety, and welfare, the City should encourage development compatible with
surrounding uses utilizing standards and transitional uses to alleviate negative impacts. Due to the existing
General Business District (GB) zoning of the surrounding properties and the location of the subject property on
IH-35, the proposed Specific Use Permit to allow Mixed-Use Self-Storage in General Business District (GB)
would not pose an adverse impact on adjacent properties.

The City of Schertz Fire, EMS, and Police Departments have been notified of the specific use permit and have
not provided objections.

5. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the Specific Use
Permit.

Staff has ensured all Unified Development Code requirements have been met for the proposed Specific Use
Permit. The public hearing and Planning and Zoning Commission discussion is an environment where the



Planning and Zoning Commission can discuss other criteria relevant to the consideration of the Specific Use
Permit.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of PLSPU20240219, the Specific Use Permit to allow Mixed-Use Self-Storage at the
subject property, conditioned upon the following:

1. A building permit is approved within two (2) years of the adoption of the SUP ordinance in accordance with
Unified Development Code Article 5, Section 21.5.11.F Expiration of Specific Use Permit.

2. Twenty-Five (25%) of the useable square footage of the first floor of the proposed Mixed-Use Self-Storage
building be for office, service, or retail space, separate from the individual units for rent or lease, and must be
along the side of the building facing the IH-35 street frontage.

Attachments
Public Hearing Notice Map
Aerial Exhibit
Metes and Bounds



O
S
655)
$?~
o)
o)
Q
QO
Q;
)
Ko
N
o}
>
NS
%,
S,
(148816) @
Q_Q
&
<
(J(/
v
IH35 N IH 35 N S
( ) (185564) Q
Ny
N
5
Ny
Q_Q
&
&
@
s
AN
5
Q
/—O
D
Q@
&
<
&
v
N
5
Ny
o
QQ%X\

S
COMMUNITY*SERVICE * OPPORTUNITY ] t O f ‘ h e rt Z . . ..
Last update: September 27th, 2024 PrOJ eCt Bou nd a ry Clty LI m ItS
City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174
*The City of Schi ides this G hic Inf ion S duct "as is" with - = -
S e e Lo e Pt o ot 200" Buffer ' + Schertz ETJ
warranties of rperchantablllty an_d f|Fne-ss for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City PA R C E L I D .
of Schertz be liable for any special, indirect, or consequential damages or any damages . 1 1
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these - = - BOU nd a ry
materials. Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or 1855 64

hical . g h . in. .
o Scpert may make improvements andjor changes in the procuck) cescrbed herein at 0 50 100 200 300
I I I et

any time.*




CITY'G)F SAN

et \

X ANTONIO

=

e

(AT
NN oA
QSN
A\

&)

V(DIGT MARVI R
&IKUABUNDE]|MELVA

CC@@h , f])(gxai R
Y,
% Freeway L4 4, # Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
20" :
’\/ Schertz GraVIty @ Hydrant Schertz Lift Station * County Boundaries

N\ Highways ‘\, Principal Arterial ‘\, Residential Collector 24" @ Manholes '
( * Major Roads £ & # Planned Principal Arterial €  + Planned Residential Collector 30" *<: Schertz Pressure - B ccvia Treatment plant 7 Schertz Municipal Boundary
E PLSPU20240219 Minor Roads Secondary Arterial 7+ Planned Commercial Collector B My 36" " Neighboring Gravity I covs e siton IWR] schertz Treatment Piant ¢ ED
i : —— Unknown +_ Private Pressure Private Lift Station
300

[-35 & Cibolo Valley Drive Storage Planned Secondary Arterial N\ Commercial Collector A
COMMUNITY+ SERVICE x OPPORTUNITY SUP N\ Secondary Rural Arterial #« + Planned Commercial Collector A 0 50 100 200 Feet




Date: Aug 18, 2024, 2:03pm User ID: csrp
File: N:\CIVIL\30088—00\30088—00 BS.dwg

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
CALLED 6.335 ACRES

(VOL. 4022, PG. 120, O.P.R.)

HARTMANN LAND & CATTLE CO., LTD.

DATE

14\ A REMAINDER OF 99.5 ACRES
AN (VOL. 2925, PG. 813, O.P.R.)
(N59118'32"E 368.49")
FD. 1/2" I.R.(CEC)‘ FD. 1/2” I.R.(MATKIN HOOVER ENG. & SURVEY) N59°17'53"E 368.49'
$59°18'50"W  132.11° g O
12\
FOR A 3.651 ACRE TRACT I:.: § FOUR OAKS LANE '3
State of Texas S g2 70’ R.O.W. DEDICATION SCHERTZ
County of Guadalupe ? E;g CALLED 0.538 ACRES
¥
a 8 (VOL. 10, PG. 194, O.P.R.) LOCATION MAP
FIELDNOTES, FOR A 3.651 ACRE, OR 159,024 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT SITUATED IN THE JACOB DE CORDOVA w_ = _
SURVEY NO. 514, ABSTRACT 117, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING THE REMAINING PORTION OF A CALLED 6.85 ACRE NOT—TO—SCALE
TRACT DESCRIBED IN DEED FROM HARTMANN LAND & CATTLE CO., LTD., ET AL. TO QT SOUTH, LLC, AS RECORDED IN @ Négﬁ‘;?g;’,?; 232;;_12. FD. 1/2" IR.
DOCUMENT NO. 202199043267 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 3.651 ACRE L J
TRACT BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM
ESTABLISHED FOR THE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE FROM THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NA2011) EPOCH 2010.00: , , , ,
0 40 80 120
BEGINNING: At a %" iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped “PAPE-DAWSON” set, on the Northwest right-of-way line of
Interstate Highway 35, a variable width public right-of-way, for the South corner of the said 6.85 Acre tract and
this tract, from Whence a Type Il TxDOT right-of-way monument found, bears South 37°46'00" West, 399.46
. ”» )
feet; SCALE: 1"=40
THENCE: Departing the said Northwest right-of-way line, with the southwest line of the said 6.85 Acre tract and this
tract, North 31°14'33" West, 599.70 feet to a %” iron rod with plastic cap stamped “MATKIN HOOVER ENG. & )
SURVEY” found, for the West corner of the said 6.85 Acre tract and this tract, from Whence a %" iron rod with m
plastic cap stamped “CEC” found for an exterior corner of a called 6.335 acre tract described in deed from the 1) THE BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NA2011)
Estate of Melva Rose Klabunde, Hartmann Land and Cattle Co., Ltd., and MCM Ranch Co., Ltd. to the City of San EE%?SAZI?;%%% FROM THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE SOUTH
Antonio, as recorded in Volume 4022, Page 120, of the said Official Public Records, bears )
South 59°18'50" West, 132.11 feet; 2) VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988, GEOID 12B.
3) THE COORDINATES SHOWN HERON ARE SURFACE VALUES USING A SURFACE ADJUSTMENT FACTOR
OF 1.00015. THESE VALUES CAN BE CONVERTED TO STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES BY APPLYING
THENCE: North 59°17'53" East, with the Northwest line of the said 6.85 Acre tract and this tract, 368.49 feet to a /4" iron QT SOUTH. LLC THE RECIPROCAL = 0.999850022496626
rod with yellow plastic cap stamped “PAPE-DAWSON” set, for the West corner of a called 0.538 acre, 70-foot A REMAINDER OF ’ 6.85 ACRES 4) RECORD BEARING AND DISTANCES ARE SHOWN WITHIN PARENTHESIS.
wide rlght-of—way dedlcatlon, known as Four Oaks Lane, as shown on the QT 4033 Subdivision PIat, as recorded (DOC NO. 202199043267. O.P.R ) 5) ILLUSTRATED UTILITIES ARE BASED ON FOUND VISIBLE EVIDENCE. THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF
in Volume 10, Page 194 of the said Official Public Records, the North corner of this tract; : ) o EXISTING UTILITIES SHOULD BE FIELD VERIFIED BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. THE SURVEYOR DOES NOT
3 651 AC R ES HAVE KNOWLEDGE AS TO THE AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE TO, OR THE STATUS OF THE UTILITIES ON
THIS SITE.
THENCE: Departing the said Northwest line, with the common line of the said Four Oaks Lane and this tract, N
South 30°42'07" East, 70.00 feet to a 4" iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped “PAPE-DAWSON” set for an (159,024 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS) 6 ingTTHUCTION ?ESTVEE D\;JSING THIS SURVEY.
exterior corner of Lot 1, Block 1 of the said QT 4033 Subdivision Plat, the South corner of the said Four Oaks 7 UTS IH-35 SOUTH - AS SHO
Lane, an angle point of this tract, from Whence a }4” iron rod found for an interior corner of the said Four Oaks
Lane, an exterior corner of the said Lot 1, bears North 59°17'53" East, 235.42 feet;
THENCE: With the common line of the said Lot 1 and this tract the following three courses: REFERENCES:
This survey was prepared in conjunction with, but not solely relying on, the Title Commitment listed below.
e South 48°14'31" East, 89.04 feet to a %" iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped “PAPE-DAWSON”" set Title Commitment: G.F. # SAT-41-4000412401293R Alamo Title Insurance
for an interior corner of the said Lot 1, an exterior corner of this tract; Eﬁtetl_ssugd; june ;8:23224
e South 41°45'29" West, 209.33 feet to a %” iron rod found for an exterior corner of the said Lot 1, an 5= QT 4033 SUBDIVISION Q ective Late: une s,
. . . o
interior corner of this tract; 55 - LOT 1, BLOCK 1 g Only those matters identified in the Title Commitment and those that the surveyor was aware of at the time of this survey
e South 48°14'31" East, 306.66 feet to a %” iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped “PAPE-DAWSON” set, - S;_’ ~ CALLED 2.660 ACRES LL/ @ are shown.
on the Southeast line of the said 6.85 Acre tact and the said Northwest right-of-way line, for the South 8 r § (vOL. 10, PG. 194, O.P.R.) < Z 1. The following restrictive covenants of record itemized below (We must either insert specific recording data or
corner of the said Lot 1, the East corner of this tract; Lo < § delete this exception):
zZ T
> " Document No. 202199043268, Official Public Records, Guadalupe County, Texas. (APPLIES)
THENCE: South 41°45'29" West, with the common line of the said Southeast line and the said Northwest right-of-way Ry,
line, 296.26 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 3.651 acres in the City of Schertz, Guadalupe O Q Omitting any covenants or restrictions, if any, including but not limited to those based upon race, color, religion,
’ . ’ ’ X sex, sexual orientation, familial status, marital status, disability, handicap, national origin, ancestry, or source of
County, Texas. ~ Q income, as set forth in applicable state or federal laws, except to the extent that said covenant or restriction is
O J permitted by applicable law.
—
@ 10. The following matters and all terms of the documents creating or offering evidence of the matters:
ALTA/NSPS TABLE A NOTES:
ITEM 1: 10/20Rll\TI?FI{\ISRLﬁ\I?_Ig\g;HNéEEIBOgYFﬁé;xgiKED “ PAPE-DAWSON" SET AT SUBJECT PROPERTY 26.5 WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT d. Controlled access to Hightway Facility as described in Deed filed February 7, 1996 and recorded in
’ ~ (Déc NO. 202399009186, O.P.R.) Volume 1188, Page 650, Official Public Records, Guadalupe County, Texas. (APPLIES - AS SHOWN)
ITEM2:  SUBJECT PROPERTY ADDRESS: IH-35, SCHERTZ, TX 78154 N APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF - NO- » OFR
ITEM 3: THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE FOLLOWING FLOOD ZONE(S) AS DEPICTED ON THE (voL. 179, PG. 304, D.R.C.C.T.) PROPOSED 25' PUBLIC WATER AND — e. Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto, as granted in a document:
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (F.E.M.A.) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP WASTEWATER EASEMENT - Granted to: City of San Antonio
NUMBER 48187C0210F, DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2007 FOR GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS AND (voL. 10, PG. 194, O.P.R.) - — - Purpose: Electric Line Easement
— p
INCORPORATED AREAS. THIS DATA IS AVAILABLE ON THE WEBSITE WWW.MSC.FEMA.GOV . - Recording Date: July 10, 1970
O/y N . : g
ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS: “ AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD.” N Recording No: Volume 179, Page 304, Deed Records, Comal County, Texas.
FLOOD LIMIT LINES DO NOT REPRESENT THAT THE PROPERTY WILL OR WILL NOT FLOOD. N ~ Easement not found recorded in Guadalupe County) (APPLIES - APPROXIMATE LOCATION SHOWN)
SUCH LINES AND AREAS ARE FROM SAID FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY %, ~ @ Eeaes ) R B eaY ey T MANHOLE o ‘
DATA SOURCES AND ARE STATISTICAL ONLY. THE SURVEYOR ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY b\ ~ (DOC. NO. 202399009186, O.P.R.) UNDER CéNSBUGﬂOI\I/ f.  Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto, as granted in a document:
FOR THE ACCURACY OF SAID DATA. N e Granted to: City of Schertz, Texas
ITEM 4: 3.651 ACRE OR 159,024 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS - - |Iz;urpozc.a: V\Iljat?r an Wa;tev;at;(r);asement Agreement
ecording Date: December 7,
ITEM 8: SUBSTANTIAL FEATURES OBSERVED IN THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE FIELDWORK ARE Recording No: Document No. 202199041800, Official Public Records, Guadalupe County, Texas. (MAY APPLY -
SHOWN ON THE SURVEY. AS SHOWN)
ITEM 9: NO PARKING STRIPES OBSERVED. 14’ ELECTRIC, GAS & COMM.
E’E‘\S/’grETg (SgETgi‘Ng 'g';")Y ) g. Matters contained in that certain document
HIGHLINE TOWER BASE T = Entitled: Easement Agreement
Dated: December 17, 2021
Executed by: Hartmann Land & Cattle Co., Ltd,. a Texas limited partnership,
MCM Ranch Co., Ltd., a Texas limited partnership,
Keith Klabunde, Brenda L. Fuhrmann, Kimberly K. Williams and
Jamie Klabunde and
QT South, LLC, a Texas limited liability company
HARTMANN LAND & CATTLE CO., LTD. Recording Date: December 20, 2021
A REMAINDER OF 99.5 ACRES Recording No: Document No. 202199043269, Official Public Records, Guadalupe
(VOL. 2925, PG. 813, QO.P.R.) County, Texas.
Which provides for, among other things: Access Easement.
- - Reference is hereby made to said document for full particulars. (APPLIES, AFFECTS ACCESS TO SUBJECT
- TRACT - AS SHOWN)
(00C. NO 202&%%553526%’*55”;523 - SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE —_
T T INVER-'Ir'Oii gig'gg, = - h.  Matters contained in that certain document
INVERT B: 846.59" — - Entitled: Easement Declaration
_ Dated: April 14, 2023
- - PO B Executed by: QT South, LLC, a Texas limited liability company
- 5 A / Recording Date: April 17, 2023
= = " Recording No: Document No. 202399009186, Official Public Records, Guadalupe
. - Q County, Texas.
25(D\g|gEN%/'ANZIB/;TQQ§5¥VBE§0’E€§F§";F)NT - - / Which provides for, among other things: Easements.
- - / Reference is hereby made to said document for full particulars. (APPLIES - AS SHOWN)

FD. TXDOT (TYPE II)

REFERENCE: ---

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL POINTS

Point # Northing Easting Elevation Full Description
10 13,771,595.42 | 2,201,214.91 | 860.98 SET MAG NAIL (TRAV)
1 13,771,783.51 | 2,201,383.00 | 863.41 SET MAG NAIL (TRAV)
12 13,772,252.61 | 2,201,244.08 | 870.50 SET MAG NAIL (TRAV)
13 13,772,384.72 | 2,201,466.70 | 866.71 SET MAG NAIL (TRAV)
14 13,772,094.64 | 2,200,905.55 [ 863.00 | SET I.R. REDCAP (TRAV)

SYMBOL LEGEND LEGEND
?— FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED) P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
R.O.W. RIGHT—OF—WAY
q)— SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH YELLOW PAPE—DAWSON CAP . FOUND
A CONTROL POINT (SEE TABLE) LR. IRON ROD
T800.00 TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
® uP UTILITY POLE 6800.00 GUTTER ELEVATION
800.00 SPOT ELEVATION
® UPT UTILITY POLE WITH TRANSFORMER :l
ASPHALT
X e LIGHT POLE [ ] concre
[0 EBOX  ELECTRIC BOX
® SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE LINE LEGEND
@ WATER METER —_————_———_——_——— — EASEMENT LINE (AS NOTED)
@ WATER VALVE OHU- OHU OHU OHU OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
- SIGN (AS NOTED) DEED/PLAT REFERENCE
X MISCELLANEOUS (AS NOTED) 0.P.R.  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
D.R.C.C.T. DEED RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

TO: QT SOUTH, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, AND ALAMO TITLE INSURANCE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE
MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR
ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND
INCLUDES ITEMS 1-4, 8, AND 9 OF TABLE A THEREOF.

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JULY 26, 2024.

DATE OF MAP OR PLAT: AUGUST 18, 2024

/
S 6916 o
v
~ ~Oress 10800 f
CHANGE T. SRP £330

SURV

REGISTERED PROF@ONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6916
CSRP@PAPE-DAWSON.COM

REVISION

NO.

o
2
e}
ol
8
o
]
o
2]
®
[+e)
~
(72}
-
e
=
2
o0
=
[aY]
=)
-
=
17
o
=)
L
=]
=
[TH]
=)
=
[TH]
o
[N
=)
=
[N
©
-

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470 | TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

<

2
-
& W
=
T
7

A 3.651 ACRE, OR 159,024 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT SITUATED IN THE JACOB DE
CO., LTD., ET AL. TO QT SOUTH, LLC, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 202199043267 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

CORDOVA SURVEY NO. 514, ABSTRACT 117, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING THE REMAINING
PORTION OF A CALLED 6.85 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN DEED FROM HARTMANN LAND & CATTLE

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

w08 no. 30088-00

DATE AUGUST 18, 2024
CHECKED CS DRAWN DF

CIVIL JOB NO. ——=
REFERENCE:

SHEET 1

PROJECT NAME: BRUNDAGE-I35 AT CIBOLO VALLEY



SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item 5 E
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED Samuel Haas, Senior Planner

SUBJECT:  PLZC20240255 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately .23 acres of
land from General Business District (GB) to Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU), more specifically known as 702
Main Street, also known as Guadalupe County Property Identification Number 21458, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County,
Texas.

BACKGROUND

Per the applicant's letter of intent, the property owner would like to construct a pet store with retail sales and
grooming activities.

On October 25, 2024, 10 public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding properties within a 200-foot
notification boundary of the subject property. At the time of the staff report, zero (0) responses in favor, zero (0)
responses neutral, and zero (0) responses in opposition have been received. A public hearing notice will be
published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council Meeting. Additionally, one (1) sign was placed
on the subject property.

Subject Property:
Zoning Land Use
Existing General Business District (GB) Residential/Vacant
Proposed Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU) Pet Store

Adjacent Properties:

Zoning Land Use
North Right of Way Main Street
South Right of Way Union Pacific Railroad
East General Business District (GB) Commercial (Main Street Garage)
West General Business District (GB) Residential

GOAL

Per the applicant's letter of intent, the property owner would like to rezone the property to Main Street Mixed Use
District (MSMU) to construct a pet store with retail sales and grooming activities.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION



When evaluating Zone Change applications, staff uses the Criteria for Approval located in UDC Section 21.5.4.D.

1. Whether the proposed zoning change implements the policies of the adopted Comprehensive Land Plan,
or any other applicable adopted plans;

The Comprehensive Plan designates this area as "Main Street Corridor" which is intended to be a mix of
residential, commercial, and cultural uses strategically designed to create a pedestrian-friendly urban core. The
rezone of this property aligns with these goals and thus aligns with the Comprehensive Plan.

2. Whether the proposed zoning change promotes the health, safety, and general welfare of the City.

Staff has determined that the proposed zone change will not adversely affect the safety and health of the city.
Additionally, as part of promoting the general welfare, it is good practice to encourage cohesive districts with
zoning and land uses that are consistent with the surrounding area. The Main Street corridor is a mixed-used area
with a variety of commercial and residential uses. This zone change request promotes the general welfare by
creating that cohesiveness.

3. Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change will be consistent and appropriate with existing uses
in the immediate area;

The Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU) permits a wide variety of uses, from less-intense commercial to
single-family detached residences. This matches what is currently in the immediate area of the property.

4. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.

Main Street is the historical, geographical, and cultural heart of Schertz. The corridor sits in a flood zone and this
presents challenges for development. Due to this, the city has adopted policies and has made efforts to incentivize
the development of Main Street, such as the Local Flavor Grant and waiving some development application fees.
Additionally, the city is currently in the design phase for reconstructing the Main Street thoroughfare itself. This
rezone application builds on current and previous efforts to create a vibrant main street district for residents and
visitors alike.

For these reasons, staff is recommending approval of PLZC20240255.

RECOMMENDATION
Approval of PLZC20240255.

Attachments
Zoning Exhibit
Public Hearing Notice Map



SCHFRTYZ PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

COMMUNITY* SERVICE * OPPORTUNITY GUADALUPE COUNTY

Last update: October 16th, 2024

City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174 P A RC E L I D [ ]
[ ]

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not
limited to the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City of Schertz be liable for any special, 2 1 458
indirect, or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these materials.

Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information

herein. The City of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at any time.*

Classification

(PRE) Pre-Development

(PDD) Planned Development

(PUB) Public Use

(R-A) Single-family Residential/Agricultural
(R-1) Single-Family Residential

(R-2) Single-Family Residential

EEECHEN

(R-3) Two-Family Residential

(R-4) Apartment/Multi-Family Residential

(R-6) Single-family Residential

(R-7) Single-family Residential

(AD) Agricultural District

(GH) Garden Home/Single-Family Residential (Zero Lot Line)
(TH) Townhome

(MHS) Manufactured Home Subdivision

(MHP) Manufactured Home Parks

(GB) General Business

0 30 60

a111111

(GB-2) General Business II

(NS) Neighborhood Services

(OP) Office and Professional

(MSMU) Main Street Mixed Use

(MSMU-ND) Main Street Mixed Use New Development
(M-1) Manufacturing (Light)

(M-2) Manufacturing (Heavy)

(DVL) Development Agreement (Delayed Annexation)

120 180

I cct




COMMUNITY * SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY # Project Boundary -1 Schertz ET]
Last update: October 16th, 2024 ---! BOU ndary

City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174 PA R C E L I D : 2 145 8 City Li m its

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without

any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not limited to the implied o 200' Buffe r
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City
of Schertz be liable for any special, indirect, or consequential damages or any damages

SCHERT?Z City of Schertz

whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these

materials. Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or

typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information herein. The City 0 25 50 1 OO 1 50
N . I cct

of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at
any time.*




SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item S F
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED Samuel Haas, Senior Planner

SUBJECT:  PLZC20240232 - Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately 1.66 acres of
land from General Business District (GB) and Single Family Residential District (R-2) to Main Street Mixed Use District
(MSMU), more specifically known as 819, 817, and 815 Main Street and 810 Exchange Avenue, also known as Guadalupe
County Property Identification Numbers 29057, 29058, 29059, 29060, 67493, 67495 City of Schertz, Guadalupe County,
Texas

BACKGROUND
Per the letter of intent, the applicant seeks to rezone the property for potential development in the future.

On October 25, 2024, 21 public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding properties within a 200-foot
notification boundary of the subject property. At the time of the staff report, zero (0) responses in favor, zero (1)
responses neutral, and zero (0) responses in opposition have been received. A public hearing notice will be
published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council Meeting. Additionally, two (2) signs were
placed on the subject property.

Subject Property:
Zoning Land Use
Existing |General Business District (GB) and Single Family Undeveloped, Commercial (Florist), and
Residential District (R-2) Residential
Proposed | Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU) Undeveloped, Commercial (Florist), and
Residential
Adjacent Properties:
Zoning Land Use
North General Business District (GB) and Right of Way Residential and Exchange Ave.
South Right of Way Main Street
East Right of Way Schertz Parkway
West Single Family Residential District (R-2) and Main Street Mixed Commercial (Retail), and
Used District (MSMU) Residential
GOAL

The applicant seeks to rezone the property to Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU) for potential development
in the future.

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION



When evaluating Zone Change applications, staff uses the Criteria for Approval located in UDC Section 21.5.4.D.

1. Whether the proposed zoning change implements the policies of the adopted Comprehensive Land Plan,
or any other applicable adopted plans;

The Comprehensive Plan designates this area as "Main Street Corridor" which is intended to be a mix of
residential, commercial, and cultural uses strategically designed to create a pedestrian-friendly urban core. The
rezone of this property aligns with these goals and thus aligns with the Comprehensive Plan.

2. Whether the proposed zoning change promotes the health, safety, and general welfare of the City.

Staff has determined that the proposed zone change will not adversely affect the safety and health of the city.
Additionally, as part of promoting the general welfare, it is good practice to encourage cohesive districts with
zoning and land uses that are consistent with the surrounding area. The Main Street corridor is a mixed-used area
with a variety of commercial and residential uses. This zone change request promotes the general welfare by
creating that cohesiveness.

3. Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change will be consistent and appropriate with existing uses
in the immediate area;

The Main Street Mixed Use District (MSMU) permits a wide variety of uses, from less-intense commercial to
single-family detached residences. This matches what is currently in the immediate area of the property.

4. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.

Main Street is the historical, geographical, and cultural heart of Schertz. The corridor sits in a flood zone and this
presents challenges for development. Due to this, the city has adopted policies and has made efforts to incentivize
the development of Main Street, such as the Local Flavor Grant and waiving some development application fees.
Additionally, the city is currently in the design phase for reconstructing the Main Street thoroughfare itself. This
rezone application builds on current and previous efforts to create a vibrant main street district for residents and
visitors alike.

For these reasons, staff is recommending approval of PLZC20240232.

RECOMMENDATION
Approval of PLZC20240232.

Attachments
Zoning Exhibit
Public Hearing Notice Map
Public Hearing Responses



CURREN(]

@

SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY* SERVICE * OPPORTUNITY

Last update: October 21st, 2024
City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not
limited to the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City of Schertz be liable for any special,
indirect, or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these materials.
Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information
herein. The City of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at any time.*

PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

GUADALUPE COUNTY
PARCEL IDs:
67495, 29058, 29059,
29060, 29057

Classification

(PRE) Pre-Development

(PDD) Planned Development

(PUB) Public Use

(R-A) Single-family Residential/Agricultural
(R-1) Single-Family Residential

(R-2) Single-Family Residential

(R-3) Two-Family Residential

EEECHEN

(R-4) Apartment/Multi-Family Residential (GB-2) General Business II

(R-6) Single-family Residential (NS) Neighborhood Services

(R-7) Single-family Residential (OP) Office and Professional

(AD) Agricultural District (MSMU) Main Street Mixed Use

(GH) Garden Home/Single-Family Residential (Zero Lot Line) (MSMU-ND) Main Street Mixed Use New Development
(TH) Townhome (M-1) Manufacturing (Light)

(MHS) Manufactured Home Subdivision (M-2) Manufacturing (Heavy)

(MHP) Manufactured Home Parks (DVL) Development Agreement (Delayed Annexation)

(GB) General Business

0 50 100 200 300
B N S et




SCHERT?Z

COMMUNITY*SERVICE x OPPORTUNITY

Last update: October 21st, 2024
City of Schertz, GIS Specialist: Alexa Venezia, avenezia@schertz.com (210) 619-1174

*The City of Schertz provides this Geographic Information System product "as is" without
any express or implied warranty of any kind including but not limited to the implied
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In no event shall The City
of Schertz be liable for any special, indirect, or consequential damages or any damages
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use of or performance of these
materials. Information published in this product could include technical inaccuracies or
typographical errors. Periodical changes may be added to the information herein. The City
of Schertz may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) described herein at
any time.*

City of Schertz

PARCEL IDs:
67495, 67493, 29058, 29059, 29060,
29057

t:? Project Boundary -1 Schertz ET]

City Limits

---' Boundary

<O 200" Buffer

50

100




f

Reply Form:
City Council will have two readings on the request after the recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission, This form Is used to calculate the
protest in accordance with LGC, Local Government Code 211.006(d). The written protest must be recelved by City no later than noon (central time) on
the Friday before each reading by the City Councll If the name

of the person signing this form does not match the name listed as the owner on the
appraisal district website, proof of ownership /s required In order for this to count towards the protest.

lam: infavorof OJ opposed to [ neutral tox the request for PLZC20240232

comvents:_ 10 Comment at ‘/,'/)/‘_S “Ime ‘
NAME:J;_) g e o MI‘C})e /C Lun}@\lATURE fMOéﬂu
J (PLEASE PRINT) /

STREET ADDRESS: § O € /}"/ enle
DATE: {0 /3 / ﬁ L}

1400 Schertz Parkway A

Schertz, Texas 78154 * 210.619.1000

2 schertz.com




SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY = SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024

Agenda Item 5 G
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
E@EPARED Emily Delgado, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: PLZC20240237: Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately 3.014 acres of
land to Agricultural District (AD), more specifically known as a portion of Comal County Property Identification Number
79004, Comal County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

In July of 2024 the City of Schertz City Council approved ordinances to annex over 3,107 acres into the City of
Schertz based on expiring Delayed Annexation Development Agreements. As part of that process, Comal County
Property Identification numbers 79004, 79006, and 79009 owned by Timothy A. Fey and Sharlene E. Fey were
scheduled to be annexed and zoned. However, as part of that annexation effort, City Council approved Resolution
24-R-81 which authorized the approval of a Development Agreement with Timothy A. Fey and Sharlene E. Fey.
The Fey's own approximately 100.535 acres of property, of which approximately 1 acre is utilized as their
homestead and the remainder is used for agricultural purposes. As part of the agreement, the property owner
authorized the annexation of the agricultural land, while the residential land was to remain in the ETJ. Based on
the agreements terms, on July 16, 2024, in addition to approving resolution 24-R-81, City Council also approved
Ordinance 24-A-49 and 24-A-50, which annexed Comal County Property IDs 79006, and 79009, or the
agricultural tracts.

However, Comal County Property Identification Number 79004 is only partially utilized for residential. Per the
agreement, only 1-acre of the approximately 4.0-acre tract is utilized for residential, while the remaining
3.014-acres is used for agricultural purposes. Based on the conditions of the agreement, due to the 3.014-acres not
being used for residential purposes, the City is proceeding forward with annexation and zoning of the agricultural
portion of Comal County Property ID 79004. At the October 15, 2024 City Council meeting, Resolution
24-R-131 was approved accepting the voluntary annexation petition and starting the annexation process. The
purpose of PLZC20240237 is to establish a zoning designation for Comal County Parcel ID 79004 while it is
going through the annexation process.

On October 22, 2024 two (2) public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding property owners within a
200-foot notification boundary of the subject parcels. Additionally, the property owners of the parcel included
within the zoning boundary were notified per Texas Local Government Code (LGC) Section 211.006. Comal
Independent School District was also notified of the proposed zoning At the time of this staff report one (1)
response in favor, zero (0) responses neutral, and zero (0) responses in opposition have been received. A public
hearing notice will be published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council meeting.

Additfonally, public hearing notice signs were placed along FM 482.

Subject Property:
Zoning Land Use
Existing |No Zoning established as this parcel is currently in the ETJ going through | Agricultural /
the annexation process. Undeveloped
Proposed | Agricultural District (AD) Agricultural /

Undeveloped




The subject property is surrounded by property under the same ownership as the subject tract that is actively
going through the zoning process and was heard at the October 2, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission and
received a unanimous recommendation of approval for Agricultural District (AD).

GOAL

The proposed request is to establish a zoning designation for approximately 3.014 acres, specifically, Agricultural
District (AD). The goal is to zone these subject properties in conformance with the Comprehensive Land Use
Plan - Future Land Use Map and the existing land uses on the subject properties and to be consistent with the rest
of the properties that were annexed and zoned to Agricultural District (AD) in July of 2024 and the proposed
immediately adjacent properties actively going through the zoning process to Agricultural District (AD).

COMMUNITY BENEFIT

It is the City’s desire to promote safe, orderly, efficient development and ensure compliance with the
City’s vision of future growth.

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Per UDC Article 5 Section 21.5.4.D: The Planning and Zoning Commission, in making its recommendation, and
the City Council, in considering final action on a zoning change, should consider the following criteria:

1. Whether the proposed zoning change implements the policies of the adopted Comprehensive Land Plan,
or any other applicable adopted plans;

PLZC20240237 is proposed to zone approximately 3.014 acres to Agricultural District (AD) based on the subject
property's existing land use, the property's location, and the designation on the Future Land Use Map as adopted
by Ordinance 24-S-06. Comal County Property Identification Number 79004 is identified as Development
Deferment which is typically utilized for large tracts that house heavy industrial. Development Deferment is
utilized for sites that should be reconsidered for applicable land uses in future Future Land Use Map

updates. Although the subject parcel is identified as Development Deferment, the proposed Agricultural District
(AD) is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use designation. The Future Land Use Map within the
Comprehensive Land Use Plan is a guiding document for determining appropriate land uses and development
types for the future vision of Schertz. However, the existing conditions and existing land uses need to be
considered when reviewing zoning applications. The proposed zoning is not based on a proposed development,
but strictly due to the annexation of the subject parcel into the City of Schertz. If the subject property were
proposed to be developed in the future, the zoning designation will also need to be reviewed in conjunction with
the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Future Land Use Map.

2. Whether the proposed zoning change promotes the health, safety, and general welfare of the City.

As part of promoting health, safety, and welfare, the City should encourage development compatible with
surrounding uses utilizing standards and transitional uses to alleviate negative impacts. Agricultural District (AD)
is intended to be a base zoning district for agricultural and residential land uses. Residences in this district are
intended to be on a minimum lot size of 217,800 square feet (five acres). Clustering of up to two homes may be
allowed on the same lot subject to setback requirements. This District is suitable for areas where development is
premature due to lack of utilities, capacity or service, and for areas that are unsuitable for development because of
physical restraints or potential health or safety hazards. The proposed zoning district designation is compatible
with the surrounding land uses and existing zoning designations of the surrounding properties. The subject
property is owned by the same property owner as the surrounding properties which are currently going through
the zoning process due to their annexation in July 2024. The proposed Agricultural District (AD) would allow the
agricultural operations to remain in a conforming status.

3. Whether the uses permitted by the proposed change will be consistent and appropriate with existing uses
in the immediate area;



The subject parcel is currently utilized for agricultural purposes. The proposed zoning designation of Agricultural
District (AD) is appropriate in the immediate area of the land to be zoned. Since the proposed zoning designation
is based on conformance with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan- Future Land Use Map and with the existing
land uses on the subject properties, the subject properties' land use will be in conformance with the proposed
zoning designation of Agricultural District (AD). The proposed zoning designation is appropriate in the
immediate area of the land to be zoned.

4. Whether other factors are deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.

Per Resolution 24-R-81, the Development Agreement between the City of Schertz and Timothy and Sharelene
Fey, approved July 16, 2024, states "City agrees that the Agricultural Tract shall be permanently zoned
simultaneously with annexation of the Property". Since the subject 3.014 acres is utilized for agricultural purposes
the agreement states that it is subject to annexation. At the October 15, 2024 City Council meeting

Resolution 24-R-131 initiated the annexation process. Since the acreage is now going through the annexation
process, per the Development Agreement the City has agreed to establish a permanent zoning at the same time.
The rest of the Fey's properties that were annexed in July of 2024, specifically Comal County 79006 and Comal
County 79009 are actively going through the zoning process, starting with the public hearing held at the October
2, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. By PLZC2024023 proposing to zone the 3.014 acres to
Agricultural District (AD) if approved and the zoning for 79006 and 79009 if approved, would ensure that all of
Timothy and Sharlene Fey's agricultural properties, with the exception of their residential homestead would be
annexed into the City of Schertz and zoned Agricultural District (AD).

RECOMMENDATION

Due to the Development Agreement authorized by City Council and the annexation of the proposed 3.014 acres,
it is best practice to have a zoning designation established for the subject property during the annexation
process. The proposed zoning designation of Agricultural District (AD) is in conformance with the recently
adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan- Future Land Use Map and is consistent with the other properties that
were annexed in July of 2024 and zoned Agricultural District (AD). Staff recommends approval of
PLZC20240237 to zone approximately 3.014 acres as Agricultural District (AD).

Attachments
Public Hearing Notice Map
Zoning Exhibit
Public Hearing Responses



\\ 7 !
S < // \
S~ P \
S~ _- \
~ o P \
R QM2 -~ .
T~ ~QUARRY ¥ \
o e
\
A
A
\
D\
\
FM 482
(79020)

\
\
. ‘FM 482
‘ (79006)
\
\
\6\ \ N
\ \
\% . \
\ \
\ \\ \
\ o \
\YL \
\?0 N\ \
\’(\ = ~ 4
Z ~ g
2 ~ l
\(g) ~ \
\ N \
\ \) \
\ \ \
\ \ ~ -
\ \
\ \

SCHERTZ City of Schertz O =
Last update: September 27, 2024 COMAL PROPERTY ID: 79004 * Project Area
st st s o s ' A-484 SUR- 99 F RODRIGUEZ, ACRES 4.014 o =3 Municipal Boundaries 6 15 w0 sw 70

| N E——

suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.




CURRENT

(PRE) Pre-Development
(PDD) Planned Development

[
a
B ~us)Puiic Use
C )

(R-A) Single-family Residential/Agricultural

[ (R1)Single-Family Residential

-

(R-2) Single-Family Residential

(R-3) Two-Family Residential

(R-4) Apartment/Multi-Family Residential
(R-6) Single-family Residential

(R-7) Single-family Residential

(AD) Agricultural District

(GH) Garden Home/Single-Family Residential (Zero Lot Line)

(TH) Townhome

(MHS) Manufactured Home Subdivision

(MHP) Manufactured Home Parks

\

\
PROPOSED

(GB) General Business
(GB-2) General Business Il
(NS) Neighborhood Services

(OP) Office and Professional

(MSMU) Main Street Mixed Use

N 1 N PPN

(MSMU-ND) Main Street Mixed Use New Development
(M-1) Manufacturing (Light)
(M-2) Manufacturing (Heavy)

(DVL) Development Agreement (Delayed Annexation)

N\
SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY+ SERVICE * OPPORTUNITY

Last Update: September 27, 2024
City of Schertz, GIS Department, gis@schertz.com (210) 619-1180

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be
suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.

Proposed
Zoning Change

FEY TRACT (3.014 AC)

A-484 SUR- 99 F RODRIGUEZ, ACRES 4.014

0 250 500 1,000 1,500
BN T N US Feet




SCHERTYZ, | &,

PLANNING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
October 22, 2024

Dear Property Owner,

The Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on Wednesday, November 6, 2024 at
6:00 p.m. located at the Municipal Complex Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Building #4, Schertz, Texas
to consider and make a recommendation on the following item:

PLZC20240237- Hold a public hearing and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately 3.014
acres of land to Agricultural District (AD), more specifically known as a portion of Comal County Property Identification
Number 79004, Comal County, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission would like. to hear how you feel about this request and invites you to attend the
public hearing. You may return the reply form below by mail or personal delivery to Emily Delgado, Planning
Manager, 1400 Schertz Parkway, Scheriz, Texas 78154, or by e-mail: planning@schertz.com. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call Emily Delgado, Planning Manager at (210) 619-1784.

Sincerely,
Emily Delgado
Planning Manager

Reply Form:

City Council will have two readings on the request after the recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. This form is used to calculate the
protest in accordance with LGC, Local Government Code 211.006(d). The written protest must be received by City no later than noon (central time) on
the Friday before each reading by the City Council. if the name of the person signing this form does not match the name listed as the owner on the
appraisal district website, proof of ownership is required in order for this to count towards the protest.

lam: infavor of D/ opposed to [J neutral to OJ the request for PLZC20240237
COMMENTS:
NAME: _ Zzmnoziy  FEY SIGNATURE____ 7 r<_

" (PLEASE PRINT) Y =

STREETADDRESS: (03¢ [Fim 48x  New Brawdds T 813>
DATE: _ 10/ 29) 29244

1400 Schertz Parkway 9 Schertz, Texas 78154 * 210.619.1000 schariz.com



SCHIERTZ

COMMUNITY » SERVICE » OPPORTUNITY

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING: 11/06/2024
Agenda Item 7 A

SUBJECT
Current Projects and City Council Status Update

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

The following is being provided for information purposes only so that the Planning and Zoning Commission is
aware of the current status of new site plan applications, status of applications heard by the Commission and
recommended for final action by the City Council, and the status of administratively approved applications.

NEW SITE PLAN APPLICATIONS:
o Keystone Concrete
e An approximately 10,000 square foot parking lot expansion for an existing business at 117 Nell
Deane Blvd.

CITY COUNCIL RESULTS: The following development applications were
recommended for final action to the City Council.
o Ord. 24-S-156- Approving amendments to Part III of the Schertz Code of Ordinances, Unified
Development Code (UDC), to Article 5 - Zoning Districts and Article 10 - Parking Standards.
o Approved at October 22, 2024, CC Meeting
o Ord. 24-S-155- Approving amendments to Part III of the Schertz Code of Ordinances, Unified
Development Code (UDC), to Article 4 - Procedures and Applications, and Article 5 - Zoning Districts.
e Approved at October 22, 2024, CC Meeting
o Ord. 24-S-154- Conduct a public hearing and consider amendments to Part III of the Schertz Code of
Ordinances, Unified Development Code (UDC), to Article 5, Section 21.5.9- Special Districts, and Article
9, Section 21.9.3- Lots, Section 21.9.8- Screening and Fencing, Section 21.9.9- Tree Preservation and
Mitigation, Section 21.9.12- Site Plan Process, and Article 16 - Definitions.
e Approved with Amendments at First Hearing October 22, 2024 CC Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED PROJECTS:
The following were no administratively approved projects from October 3, 2024, to October 31, 2024.




	Agenda
	Minutes for the October 2, 2024 P&Z Meeting
	       ATT_Minutes for the October 2, 2024 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting- DRAFT
	PLSPU20240229 SUP for Gas Pumps Schertz Pkwy & Live Oak
	       ATT_Aerial Exhibit
	       ATT_Notification Map
	       ATT_Public Hearing Responses
	       ATT_SUP Exhibit
	Sheets and Views
	Sketch


	Eckhardt Estates Zone Change R-4
	       ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	       ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	       ATT_Public Hearing Responses
	Hausman Square Zone Change R-4 & M-1
	       ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	       ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	       ATT_Public Hearing Responses
	0249 A. Karam PH Response - In Favor
	0249 S. Reeh PH Notice - Neutral

	PLSPU20240219 Mixed-Use Self-Storage on I-35
	       ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	       ATT_Aerial Exhibit
	       ATT_Metes and Bounds
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	702 Main St. Zone Change MSMU
	       ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	       ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	Contreras Properties Zone Change to MSMU
	       ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	       ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	       ATT_Public Hearing Responses
	PLZC20240237- Comal County 79004- Zoning to AD
	       ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	       ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	       ATT_Public Hearing Responses
	Current Projects and City Council Status Update

